Document Pack

Democratic Services Section
Chief Executive’s Department
Belfast City Council

City Hall

Belfast

BT1 5GS

31 May 2013

MEETING OF TOWN PLANNING COMMITTEE

Dear Alderman/Councillor,

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room (Room GO05), City Hall on
Thursday, 6th June, 2013 at 4.30 pm, for the transaction of the business noted below.

You are requested to attend.

Yours faithfully

PETER McNANEY

Chief Executive

AGENDA:
1. Routine Matters
(a) Apologies
(b) Minutes
(c) Declarations of Interest
2.  Routine Correspondence (Pages 3 -4)

(a) Listing of Buildings of Special Architectural or Historic Interest - The Fort Bar,
25 to 27 Springfield Road (Pages 5 - 8)

(b) Planning Application Z/2012/1108/F - Erection of a two storey garage with
new access from Priory Gardens (Pages 9 - 10)

3. Request for Deputations



4. Reports and Correspondence
(a) Revised Planning Fees (Pages 11 - 60)
5.  New Applications (Pages 61 - 82)
6. Appeal Decision Notified (Pages 83 - 84)
7. Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued (Pages 85 - 96)
8. Deferred Items Still Under Consideration (Pages 97 - 102)
9. Reconsidered Items (Pages 103 - 108)

10. Schedule of Applications (Pages 109 - 126)



Page 3 Agenda ltem 2

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 6 June 2013

Routine Correspondence

The Committee’s comments, if any, are sought in respect of the undernoted
matters — copies of which will be available at the meeting for perusal:

Roads Service

¢ Notification of an amended scheme for traffic calming measures at
Ligoniel Road;

¢ Notification of an accessible blue badge parking bay at 99 Cullingtree
Road; and

¢ Notification of the removal of a disabled parking bay at 36 Ponsonby
Avenue

The Committee will be advised of any additional information received at the
meeting.



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



“Pages T Agenda ltem 2a

I Northern Ireland Waterman House
| Environment 5-33 Hill Street
I Belfast
| Agency BT12LA

ADVANCE NOTICE OF LISTING

Chief Executive's Office
Date 2% [S]i%
Seen by CX__ NQ
Referred to

The Clerk to the Council 0 TCorp Comms e Serv. P S MEC
Belfast City Council GR___jspp Bus Supp.| 28(S
Donegall Square Dev  |F&R H&ES
PO Box 234 P&L  IP&P Other
City Hall Ref 15053
Belfast
BT15GS
Tel: (028) 9054 3058

Our Ref: HB26/31/007
Date: 213(" N\C{ﬂ o] %
Dear Sir/Madam
RE: FORT BAR, 25-27 SPRINGFIELD ROAD, EDENDERRY, BELFAST

LISTING OF BUILDINGS OF SPECIAL ARCHITECTURAL OR HISTORIC INTEREST

At present, the listing of the above-mentioned property is being considered under Article
42(1) of the Planning (NI) Order 1991.

| would welcome receipt of the views of your Council on the proposed Listing within 6
weeks of the date of this Letter. If there is no reply to this correspondence within the
stated timescale we shall assume that you agree to the listing of the above building.

| enclose a copy of the Second Survey Report of the building(s) for your information.

Yours faithfully

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES

o T Chanluc
L

“SYEVEN TOSH SP&R P&L HOUSING AUDIT
H&ES TP GR COUNCIL
Enc Second Survey DC Report
L 9 MAY 2013
Lic DEVEL TRAN

REFERENCE 4] 90 X b
REFERRED TO

LB3 ~ Advance Notice of Listing




Page 6

Second Survey Database
District Council Consultation Report HB26/31/007

Address

Fort Bar

25-27 Springfield Road
Edenderry

Belfast

HB Ref No HB26/31/007 _

Extent of Listing
Public House

Date of Construction
1860 - 1879

Townland
Edenderry

Current Building Use
Public House

Principal Former Use
Public House

Conservation Area No | Survey 1 Not_Listed OS Map No  130/13SW
Industrial Archaeology No | NIEA Evaluation B1 1G Ref J3215 7392
Vernacular No | Date of Listing IHR No

Thatched No | Date of Delisting

Monument No SMR No

Area of Townscape No

Character

Local Landscape No HGI Ref

Policy Area

Historic Gardens No

Inventory

Vacant No

Derelict No

Owner Category

Building Information

Exterior Description and Setting
Two storey with attic end terrace late Victorian public house with tapering plan form, two storey pitched
rear return and two storey flat roofed extension to rear is located at the junction of the Springfield Road

and Colligan Street.

Pitched natural slate roof with angled ridge tiles and clipped and corbelied eaves; moulded gable
chimneystack with clay pots. Cast iron rainwater goods. Walling is painted smooth render with
continuous plinth, ground floor sill course and string courses to first floor. Windows are replacement
timber casements on projecting masonry sills.

The principle elevation faces south and is almost symmetrical. It comprises six openings to ground floor,

Page 1 of 3 Printed on 24-May-13



Page 7

Second Survey Database
District Council Consultation Report HB26/31/007

each separated by paired pilasters supporting a continuous flat fascia (slightly breakfront over entrance)
with dentilled overhanging cornice and paired bracketed gablet ends. Entrance is left of centre and
comprises paired timber panelled doors with square headed overlight of etched glass. The entrance is
flanked by two identical bays comprising large replacement timber windows (two diminutive panes
surmount a large bottom pane) over aprons embellished with geometrically designed moulding. To far
right is a doorway with a paired louvred overlight.

First floor comprises a large tripartite window slightly left of entrance door; bowed 12 pane timber
window flanked by six pane windows and separated by fluted mullions. Entire opening flanked by fluted
pilasters rising to string course and surmounted by moulded and fluted surround. To left is a blocked up
opening; to right is a 1/1 window.

Setting

Set at the end of a commercial terrace directly off the Springfield Road at the junction with Colligan
Street in a residential area. Two and a half storey terrace to south; two storey dwellings to north.

Interior Overview
Interior layout partially changed. Detailing partially altered.

Architects
Not Known

Historical Information

Buildings first appear on the site on the 3rd edition OS map (c.1900); however it is impossible to identify
the pub clearly. According to the Campaign for Real Ale it dates from 1885, however a painted sign
above the entrance door states that it was established in 1865. It was run by the McGuigan family for 77
years, hence the 'C & P McGuigan' mosaic in the doorway.

According to the Campaign for Real Ale it has the ‘the second finest historic pub interior in Belfast to the
Crown for the quality and exuberance of its late Victorian interior’. ’

A local informant states that the cubicles in the bar were built by the same Italian craftsmen employed in
the interior of the near-by Clonard Monastery in Belfast.

Primary Sources
1. Ordnance Survey 3rd Edition (1900)

Secondary sources

1. Mosaic in entrance

2. Campaign for Real Ale

3. Local information

4. Internet sites hitp://www.heritagepubs.org.uk/pubs/national-inventory-entry.asp?pubid=231;
http://www.thebestof.co.uk/local/belfast/business-guide/feature/the-fort-bar/41979

Criteria for Listing

Architectural Interest Historical interest

A. Style X. Local Interest
B. Proportion

C. Ornamentation

D. Plan Form

H-. Alterations detracting from building
l. Quality and survival of Interior

Evaluation
Two storey with attic end terrace late Victorian public house. Much original fabric survives although
various modernisations have compromised its historic appearance and character. This is one of very few

Page 20f 3 Printed on 24-May-13



Page 8

Second Survey Database
District Council Consultation Report HB26/31/007

'traditional’ public houses surviving in Belfast; primarily of interest for its bar interior.

Replacements and Alterations

If inappropriate, Why?

General Comments
Building Preservation Notice served on this property on 23 January 2013

Monitoring Notes — since Date of Survey

Date of Survey

Page 3 of 3 Printed on 24-May-13



Page 9 Agenda Item 2b

DOE

Our Ref: Z/2012/1108/F Department of

(Please quote at all times) g’ii‘l‘gf’;&iﬁt
Belfast Area Planning Office
Bedford House

Mr P McNaney 16 — 22 Bedford Street

Chief Executive Town Parks

Belfast City Council Belfast

City Hall BT2 7FD

BELFAST
Please contact: Una McDonald
Direct line: 028 90 252874
Date: 11" May 2013

Dear Mr McNaney

PLANNING APPLICATION Z/2012/1108/F — ERECTION OF TWO STOREY GARAGE
WITH NEW ACCESS FROM PRIORY GARDENS.

The above planning application was included on the schedule of applications to the Town
Planning Committee on 20" September 2012 with an opinion to approve planning
permission. The application was deferred for an office meeting on 24" September 2012
and was returned to the Committee again on 21 February with the opinion unchanged.
The application was voted against again and it was presented to the Full Council meeting
on 3 April. The committee agreed to reject the DOE’s opinion to approve.

The proposal is for a two storey garage. The principal planning issues raised by this
proposal include proximity to a culvert and the subdivision of the curtailage of the site.
With regard to proximity to a culvert, | can confirm that NIW were consulted on the scheme
and had no objections. With regard the subdivision of the site, the site is no longer
subdivided as the fence/hedge which was erected has since been removed. The
application is for private domestic use only and the approval notice can be conditioned as
such. Taking all these factors into consideration the Department remains of the opinion
that the proposed development is acceptable.

I would advise you that a decision to approve the application will be issued within the next
few days.

Yours sincerely

2 ™o
FAURE PP V. i f[ x N
éﬁu 5 ;Z,,» Fl ate

C E McILWAINE Chief Executive's Office
Area Planning Manager Date {71 f < 'i (3
Seen by CX
Referred 10 e
ACX Corp Commg~4Dem Servir >
GR___|SPP BUS SUppP:
Dev F&R H&ES
P&L P&P Other

Ref 1504l

Fax: (028) 9025 2828
Email: belfast.planning@doeni.gov.uk
Website: www.planningni.gov.uk



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11 Agenda ltem 4a

Report to: Town Planning Committee
Subject: Consultation on Proposed Changes to Planning Fees
Date: 6 June 2013

Reporting Officer: Neil Dunlop (ext 6177)

Contact Officers: Neil Dunlop (ext 6177), Kevin Heaney (ext 6202)

Relevant Background Information

1.2

1.3

This is the first set of proposals brought forward as part of the second
phase of a review of Planning Fees.

In its response to phase 1 (Dec 2010), the Council expressed concern
about the lack of consultation with Local Government and the impact
which the removal of concessionary fees would have on the Council. In
addition to the issues identified above, the Council was also concerned
that Phase 2 would include proposed changes to the miscellaneous fee
category which could have significant impacts on statutory Waste
Management operations such as the development of household recycling
centres. In this consultation, the proposal is to resolve the issue of plant
and machinery applications within a larger site. This normally occurs in
mineral extraction sites rather than waste management sites.

This consultation impacts on planning applications relating to

e renewal planning permission - the introduction of reduced fees;

e mixed use applications - the introduction of a revised methodolog
calculating fees;

e applications for Certificates of Lawful Use or Development and consent
to display advertisements - the removal of the fee exemptions for
resubmitted applications

e the fee for two or more dwelling houses - the correction of an anomaly
in the existing provisions;

e the provision of community facilities (including sports grounds) and
playing fields - the removal of the fee for applications made by non




Page 12

profit making organisations; and
e minerals, gas and waste applications - the introduction of a revised
methodology for calculating fees

Key Issues

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

The Department states that this is a step towards providing a fairer and
more robust funding framework for the transferred planning system. The
planning fee structure is complex and can be difficult to administer
involving measurements and calculations which have caused errors in the
past. Any simplification will reduce the time taken to calculate fees and
audit the results.

The introduction of a reduced fee to renew an application where the time-
limit has not yet expired is similar to that in England where the rate is a
flat fee. The proposal is to introduce a rate which is 25% of the full
permission. The use of this percentage rather than a flat rate is sensible
as it will continue to reflect the on-going changes to fees without the need
for further legislation. Renewals of permission are normally
straightforward and only where there has been a change of circumstances
would there be any additional work to be carried out.

The methodology for calculating the fee for mixed use schemes has not
been logical as the calculation varies depending on whether there is a
residential component and this can create difficulties if there are shared
areas. This has resulted in difficulties for developers trying to calculate the
fee. The new proposal is to make the fee the sum of the fees for each of
the uses proposed, subject to a maximum. This is a more readily
understandable method and should provide more certainty.

The Department makes the point that this methodology would also apply
where there is an outline application on part of the site and a full
application on another part of the site. This is not common but is a
reasonable approach.

However, where an application involves plant and machinery (cat 5), it is
proposed that the existing method of taking the higher of the calculations
is retained. This again is a sensible practical solution to the problem of
charging for plant and machinery applications on the basis of the area of
the site where the site may be the same size as the extraction site or the
footprint of the office building. This would therefore be a double-charging
of fees and is unrelated to the amount of work involved.

The imposition of a fee for resubmitted Certificates of Lawful Use or
Development (CLUDs) and Consent to Display advertisements is a further
simplification of the existing Regulations and a recognition of the work
involved in processing such applications. There are a series of specific
conditions which must be met to achieve the current exemptions but this
can itself be a source of dispute as, on occasions, some but not all the
conditions may be met.




Page 13

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

3.0

The Department has proposed the removal of an anomaly built into the
previous change in fees for two or more dwelling houses whereby it was
cheaper to apply to build two houses than one. This anomaly has been
resolved by making the first house the same cost whether it is only one or
more than one and the second house is capped at £160. The cost of three
houses and more remains unchanged. This is a sensible rationalisation of
the current problem.

The removal of the fee for non-profit making organisations providing
community facilities is a welcome resolution of the difficulties which have
arisen with the interpretation of the current regulations. The fact that the
application must be for community facilities will hopefully be clear and,
perhaps more examples such as community gardens and allotments
should be included. The position of private sports clubs can be ambiguous
with regard to their status as non-profit making bodies and this may need
further clarification.

The Council would also want to clarify whether non-profit organisations
includes local government.

The revision of the methodology for calculating the fees for applications
for Minerals, Gas and Waste reflects concerns which were expressed
about the step change which occurs because the charging was for each
0.5ha. The proposal is to align Northern Ireland with other jurisdictions by
reducing the threshold to 0.1ha. This will mean that applications which are
just over the thresholds will not be charged a much larger fee. An
example is shown below:

SITE AREA | Current Fee - | Proposed Fee | Difference

(CATEGORY 8 | calculated per | - calculated

APPLICATIONS) 0.5 ha per 0.1 ha

0.6 ha £3,726 £2,190 - £1,536

0.75 ha £3,726 £2,920 - £806

2.1 ha £9,315 £7,665 - £1,650

11 ha £40,304 (fee | £40,304 (fee | None
maximum) maximum)

The Department provided a series of questions which reflect the answers
which they would like on this consultation. However | feel they are
restrictive in some of the questions asked and | would [propose that BCC
reflect its own concerns in its response to this consultation.

The Department also asked for comments on the Regulatory Impact
Assessment and the Equality Impact Assessment. There are no concerns
about the Assessments as presented.

Fee income

In the previous response to the Fees consultation, it was understood that
the Department would provide a data set on the time, cost and complexity
of applications processed, across divisional offices, headquarters and by
application category. This information will be important to ensure that




Page 14

income generated by undertaking particular planning related functions
covers the cost of actually delivering that function. It is important that the
cost of applications is properly assessed prior to the transfer of specific
planning functions to councils taking place, so as to ensure the
continuation and resilience of the service post-transfer.

No information has been provided to allow this analysis.

4 Resource Implications

4.1 | None

5 Equality and Good Relations Considerations

5.1 | There are no Equality and Good Relations considerations attached to this
Consultation.

6 Recommendations

6.1 | There are no specific major issues in these proposals for the Council.
Most of them are practical resolutions of problems identified in the past,
relating to the calculation of fees rather than the actual level of the fee.
The outstanding issue for the Council will be the need for information
relating to the cost of delivering the service for Belfast which is not
addressed by this paper.

6.2 | Members are requested to consider and, if appropriate, endorse the
content of the suggested response to the consultation as set out in
Appendix 1.

7 Decision Tracking

7.1 | Further to agreement a response will be submitted to the DoE

8 | Documents Attached

Appendix 1: Draft response to DoE
Appendix 2: Consultation paper from DoE




Page 15

Appendix 1

Draft Response

Belfast City Council Response to ‘Planning Fees
and Funding Consultation Paper’

Belfast City Council has considered the proposed amendment to the Planning
Fees and is generally content with the proposals put forward. It is understood
that this is part of a second phase of the review of planning fees which has
previously been considered and that further work is proposed.

It is not necessary to answer the individual question set out in the consultation
form as there are no specific disagreements with the proposals put forward. It
is important that the fees regime is easily understood and the calculations
straightforward as this will save time for the staff who are engaged in auditing
the income. Any changes which achieve this are to be welcomed.

The one area where further clarification is suggested related to para 34 of the
consultation paper, where the examples of community facilities could be
extended to make clear that allotments, multi-use games areas and gardens
are included. The Council would also want clarification that local government
is included within the non-profit making organisations.

However, it must be noted that there is no information given as to how
particular fees were arrived at and, in view of the forthcoming return of
planning powers to Councils, there is insufficient reasoning given which would
allow the Council to assess the future impact of these fee levels on the
delivery of the service by the Council. The absence of this key data was
previously commented upon in the response to the first fees reform paper and
it is disappointing that the Department has yet to make any information
available

Conclusion

Belfast City Council acknowledges the need to move towards a sustainably
resourced planning system that is fit for purpose. However, the Council
remains concerned the review continues without detailed discussions with
local Councils and the financial information to support the changes being
proposed.



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 17 Appendix 2

Department of the

Environment

www.doeni.gov.uk

REVIEW OF PLANNING FEES AND
FUNDING

CONSULTATION ON PROPOSED CHANGES TO
PLANNING FEES

April 2013



Page 18

CONTENTS

Responding to this Consultation Paper
Background and Legislative Position

Aims of the Review of Planning Fees and Funding
Summary of the Proposed Changes

The Proposed Changes

Introduction of reduced fees for applications to renew
planning permission

Introduction of a revised methodology for calculating fees for
applications for mixed use development

Removal of fee exemptions for resubmitted applications for
CLUDS and consent to display advertisements

Removal of anomaly in Category 2 — fee for two or more
dwelling houses

Removal of a fee for non-profit making organisations in

respect of applications for the provision of community
facilities (including sports grounds) and playing fields

Introduction of a revised methodology for calculating the fee
for Category 8 applications (Minerals, Gas and Waste)

Impact Assessments

Annex 1 — Partial Regulatory Impact Assessment

Annex 2 — Equality Impact Assessment Screening Analysis Form

Annex 3 — Freedom of Information Act 2000: Confidentiality of
Consultations

Annex 4 — List of Consultees

10

11

12

13

15

16

25

41

42



Page 19

RESPONDING TO THIS CONSULTATION PAPER

You are invited to send your responses to the questions in this consultation
document and any additional comments you may have on either the proposed
changes or on the accompanying Partial Regulatory Impact Assessment and
Equality of Opportunity Screening Analysis Form attached at Annexes 1 and

Please refer to the relevant question number in setting out your
responses and ensure that your comments reflect the structure of the
document as far as possible.

All responses should be made in writing and emailed to:
planning.reform@doeni.gov.uk or sent by post to:

Planning Fees Consultation
Planning Policy Division
Department of the Environment
Level 3 Millennium House
17-25 Great Victoria Street
Belfast BT2 7BN

The consultation period will end on 14 June 2013.

Additional copies of this document can be downloaded from the PlanningNI
website at
http://www.planningni.gov.uk/index/news/news_consultation/common_news ¢
onsultation_proposed changes_to_planning_fees_april 2013.htm

or requested via the postal or email addresses above, or by telephone on
(028) 90416 956 or by textphone on (028) 9054 0642.

The document is available in alternative formats; please contact us to discuss
your requirements.

In keeping with our policy on openness, the Department intends to publish all
responses received on its website. When publishing responses received on
behalf of organisations, the Department will also publish the organisation’s
name and address. When publishing responses received on behalf of
individuals, the Department will not publish details of the individual's name
and address.

If you have any comments or complaints about the consultation process itself
(rather than the content of this document), these should be directed to the
postal or e-mail addresses above.



Page 20

BACKGROUND AND LEGISLATIVE POSITION

1. This consultation paper seeks views on a package of proposed changes to
the planning fees charged under the Planning (Fees) Regulations
(Northern Ireland) 2005 (as amended) (“the Fees Regulations”).

2. The Department’s planning functions are funded jointly by income from
fees and from money allocated by the Northern Ireland Executive and
Assembly. Income relates to fees levied for planning and other consents
and property certificates. The legislative power to charge planning fees is
found in Article 127 of the Planning (Northern Ireland) Order 1991, as
amended by the Planning Reform (Northern Ireland) Order 2006:

Fees and Charges

127.—(1) The Department may by regulations make such provision as it thinks fit for
the payment of a charge or fee of the prescribed amount in respect of—

(a) the performance by the Department of any function it has;

(b) anything done by the Department which is calculated to facilitate or is conducive

or incidental to the performance of any such function.

3. As set out in the Department of Finance and Personnel guidance
document ‘Managing Public Money, Northern Ireland,” all government
departments are required to aim for full cost recovery when setting
charges or fees for public services. However, in 2010/11 the Department
recovered only 59.7% of its costs in relation to development management,
with the cost recovery percentage for 2011/12 even lower at 53.8%.

4. The review of planning fees and funding, of which this consultation forms a
part, is being taken forward on a two-stage basis: Phase 1 was completed
in April 2011 and involved taking a number of immediate steps to address
areas of under recovery and cross-subsidisation in the existing fee
structure; Phase 2 of the review will consider more fundamental long term
changes to how the planning system is resourced, along with the fee
anomalies not addressed in Phase 1 of the review.

AIMS OF THE REVIEW OF PLANNING FEES AND FUNDING

5. An efficient planning system is essential to delivering the Executive’s aim
of sustainable economic growth. If it is to play its full part in supporting
economic development and protecting our natural and built heritage, the
planning system needs to be properly resourced and underpinned by fee
levels which realistically reflect the costs of processing and deciding
applications. The Executive’s decision to transfer planning functions to
local government by April 2015 has reinforced the need to deliver a fairer
and more robust funding framework for the planning system.

6. The aim of the review of planning fees and funding is therefore to develop
a robust and fit for purpose charging system which will secure the

! http://www.dfpni.gov.uk/index/finance/afmd/afmd-key-guidance/afmd-mpmni.htm




Page 21

sustainability of the planning system in advance of the transfer of functions
to local government. This will be achieved by ensuring that fee levels are
more proportionate to the work involved in processing and making
decisions on planning applications.

Despite the improvements made as part of Phase 1 of the review, in some
areas the planning fee structure remains complex and difficult to interpret.
For this reason, a number of the proposals in this paper are intended to
make the structure easier for people to understand and apply, and easier
for planning staff to administer.

SUMMARY OF THE PROPOSED CHANGES

8.

This set of consultation proposals is the first stage of the work involved in
Phase 2 of the review to be brought forward and focuses on the following
specific areas:

e the introduction of reduced fees for applications to renew planning
permission;

¢ the introduction of a revised methodology for calculating fees for mixed
use applications;

o the removal of the fee exemptions for resubmitted applications for
Certificates of Lawful Use or Development (CLUDs) and consent to
display advertisements;

o the correction of an anomaly in the existing fee for two dwelling
houses;

e the removal of a fee for applications made by non-profit making
organisations relating to the provision of community facilities (including
sports grounds) and playing fields; and

e the introduction of a revised methodology for calculating fees for
minerals, gas and waste applications (category 8 of the Fees
Regulations).

THE PROPOSED CHANGES

Introduction of reduced fees for applications to renew planning
permission

9.

The economic downturn has inevitably led to a reduction in the
implementation rate of schemes that already have planning permission. If
large numbers of permissions are not implemented and subsequently
lapse, this could delay economic recovery. Developers would either put
their plans on hold indefinitely or would have to make new planning
applications for those schemes, which could lead to delay and additional
costs.

10.Currently in Northern Ireland there is provision under the Planning

(General Development) Order (NI) 2003 (“the GDOQO”) for applications to
renew planning permission where a planning permission was previously
granted for development which has not yet begun and that permission was
subject to a time limit which has not yet expired. However, in such cases

5



11.

Page 22

the applicant is required to pay the full fee for the relevant category of
development.

In England there are reduced fees for applications to extend the duration
of planning permission which was granted, subject to a time limit, on or
before 1% October 20092, The reduced fees, which are set out below, only
apply where the development that was the subject of the planning
application has not yet been commenced.

Householder applications - £50
Applications for major development - £500
In any other case - £170°

12.To assist developers who are considering applying to renew planning

permission before the time limit imposed on that permission expires, the
Department proposes that the fee for an application to renew planning
permission made under Article 7(3) of the GDO should be 25% of the
amount that would be payable if it were a new planning application. An
application to renew a lapsed permission will continue to attract a full fee.

Q1. Do you agree with the proposal that the fee for an application to
renew planning permission should be 25% of the amount that would be

payable if it were a new planning application?

? Introduced by regulation 2(5) of the Town and Country Planning (Fees for Applications and

Deemed Applications) (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2010.

Fee amounts as prescribed in the Town and Country Planning (Fees for Applications and
Deemed Applications) Regulations 1989 (as amended). These fee amounts will increase
when the Town and Country Planning (Fees for Applications, Deemed Applications, Requests
and Site Visits) (England) Regulations 2012 come into operation.

6



Page 23

Introduction of a revised methodology for calculating fees for
applications for mixed use development

13.The methodology currently used for calculating the fee for applications for
planning permission involving development which falls into more than one
fee category is prescribed in paragraphs 7 and 8 of Part 1 of Schedule 1 to
the Fees Regulations.

14.The first step is to calculate the fee separately under each of the fee
categories which are relevant, having regard to any concession available.
There are then different rules, according to whether the project includes
new residential accommodation or not.

Current approach to calculating fees for (full or reserved matter)
applications to erect residential accommodation with other buildings

15.The fee for an application which involves the erection of dwellings and
other types of building (full or reserved matters) is calculated by adding
together the fee appropriate to each development (Paragraph 7 of
Schedule 1 of the Fees Regulations). This applies whether the two types
of development are combined or in separate buildings.

Non Residential + Residential = Total Fee.

16.Where a mixed-use building includes common service floor space areas
(for example, foyers) serving both the residential and other parts of the
building, these areas are divided pro rata between the floor space of each
type of development, for the purpose of calculating the fees.

Current approach to calculating fees for (full and reserved matters)
applications for other mixed use development excluding dwelling houses

17.Where an application relates to two or more fee categories excluding
dwelling houses, the fee is assessed separately for each fee category but
only the highest fee is charged (Paragraph 8 of Part 1 of Schedule 1 to the
Fees Regulations). The only exception is that fees for residential and non-
residential buildings are added together. Otherwise fees for different
categories are never added together.

Proposed new method for calculating fees for (full and reserved matters)
applications for mixed use development

18.The current approach to calculating fees for applications for development
which falls into more than one fee category does not enable the
Department to fully recover its processing costs and such applications are
in effect being cross-subsidised by applicants who pay full fees for
development charged under one category of the Fees Regulations.

19.To address this issue, the Department proposes to calculate fees for the
majority of mixed use applications on the basis of the sum of uses, with
the fee for each component use still being subject to a maximum fee in the
same way as the fee is calculated at present. This revised charging

7



Page 24

methodology would also extend to hybrid applications where an
application was for outline consent for part of a site and for full consent

elsewhere within the same site.

20.Examples of the proposed new fees compared with the fees charged
under the existing charging methodology are set out in Table 1 below.

Examples of Mixed Use Applications to which Current | Proposed | Difference
new charging methodology would apply Fee — New Fee-
highest | all
fee categories
category | added
charged
Fee Cat 2 Fee Cat 3 £3,520 £6,330 +£2,810
Erection of 10 Extension of 10 Dwellings
dwellings £2,810
£3,520
FeeCat2 | Fee Cat3 | Fee Cat4 | Fee Cat £27,778 | £36,322 + £8,544
Erection Extension | 1000 sqm | 11(a) (£22,850
of 100 to 20 of non-res | Change of + £4928)
dwellings | dwellings | floor use to 10
£22,850 £5,620 space dwellings
£4,928 2,924
Fee Cat2 | Fee Cat4 | Fee Cat9 | Fee Cat 12 £70,370 | £71,439 +£1,069
Erection 10,000 sq | Car Parks | £820 (£43,850
of 300 m of Access +
dwellings | non- £249 £26,520)
£43,850 residential
floor
space
£26,520
Table 1

21. An exception to the approach outlined above (i.e. calculating fees on the

basis of the sum of uses) would need to be made for mixed use
applications where the fee for one or more of the components was
calculated according to the area of the red line. This involves fee
categories 5 (plant and machinery), 7 (peat extraction) and 8 (minerals,
gas, waste etc.). Where an application contains more than one of the red-
line based categories, or at least one red-line based fee category and at
least one non red-line based fee category, the Department proposes to
charge for these applications in the same way as at present, i.e. to assess
the fee for each separate component but only charge the highest fee.

22.This is to avoid double-charging where, for example, an application

includes minerals extraction (category 8) and plant and machinery
(category 5) and the relatively small site area for the latter category is
situated within the boundary of the larger site area where the minerals
extraction is proposed to take place. Another example would be where an
application was made for plant and machinery (category 5) and office

8



Page 25

buildings (category 4); in this case, the footprint of the buildings would
attract a fee, but the area in question would also be included within the
area of the red line as part of the plant and machinery calculation if the fee
for such applications were to be based on the sum of uses.

23.Examples of the types of applications to which the existing charging
methodology would continue to apply are set out in Table 2 below.

Examples of Mixed Use Applications to which Current Proposed | Difference
current charging methodology would continue to | Fee — Fee -
apply highest highest
fee fee
category category
charged charged
Fee Cat 5 Fee Cat 8 £5,589 £5,589 None
Plant & Machinery Mineral Extraction
1.5 ha site 1.5 ha site
£5,280 £5,589
Fee Cat 4 Fee Cat 5 Fee Cat 8 £5,589 £5,589 None
500 sq m of non- Plant & Mineral
residential floor space Machinery | Extraction
£2,464 1.5 hasite | 1.5 hasite
£5,280 £5,589
Fee Cat4 | FeeCat5 |FeeCat8 | FeeCat9 |£40,304 £40,304 None
500sqm | Plant & Mineral Car Parks
of non- Machinery | Extraction Access
residential | 20 ha site £40,304 £249
floor £33,345 (max fee)
space
£2,464
Table 2

Q2. Do you agree that fees for the majority of mixed use applications
should be based on the sum of uses?

Q3. Do you agree that an exception should be made for applications
containing more than one of the red-line based categories (categories 5, 7
and 8), or at least one red-line based fee category and at least one non
red-line based fee category? If so, do you agree that the fee for each
separate component should be assessed separately and only the highest
fee charged?




Page 26

Removal of fee exemptions for resubmitted applications for Certificates
of Lawful Use or Development (CLUDs) and consent to display
advertisements

24.Under the current Fees Regulations, no fee is payable for an application
for a CLUD or for consent to display advertisements where the application
is made following the withdrawal (before notice of decision was issued) of
an application made by or on behalf of the same person. These fee
exemptions only apply where the following conditions are met:

e that the application is made within 12 months of the date when the
application that was subsequently withdrawn was originally made;

o that the application relates to the same land or site as that to which the
earlier application related;

¢ that the Department is satisfied that it relates to an advertisement(s) or
to a use, operation or other matter of the same description as that to
which the earlier application related;

¢ that the fee payable in respect of the earlier application was paid; and

e that no application made by or on behalf of the same person in relation
to the same land, site or advertisement(s) has already been exempted
from the fee.

25.The Department considers that the above fee exemptions are unjustified
as they do not reflect the fact that the applications in question will incur the
same resources to process as any other application and indeed, in certain
circumstances, may be more administratively burdensome. It is for this
reason that the Department removed the reduced fee for new planning
applications following a previous approval or withdrawal as part of Phase 1
of the fees and funding review. The same logic applies in the case of the
fee exemptions listed above.

26. Moreover, in 2011/12 the Department received no applications for CLUDs
and only two applications for consent to display advertisements for which
no fee was payable. Thus it is expected that the removal of these fee
exemptions will affect very few applicants, and any additional costs for
those who are affected must be balanced against the opportunity to
remove these complex provisions and simplify the fee structure for all
those who are required to interpret it.

Q4. Do you agree with the proposed removal of the fee exemptions for
resubmitted applications for CLUDs and for consent to display
advertisements?

10



Page 27

Removal of anomaly in Category 2 — fee for two or more dwelling houses

27.0ne of the changes made in Phase 1 of the fees and funding review was
the introduction of a new charging methodology for applications for the
erection of dwelling houses (category 2 of Part 2 of Schedule 1 to the Fees
Regulations).

28.0ne of the unintentional consequences of this change was to make it
cheaper to apply for (full and reserved matters) permission to build two
dwelling houses than to build one (£704 for two as opposed to £840 for
one). This anomaly arose because the fee for a single dwelling house was
specified separately from the fee for 2 or more dwelling houses as shown
in Table 3 below.

Category of development Fee payable

2. The erection of a dwelling | (a) Reserved Matters
house

Where the application is for a single dwelling house,
£420.

(b) Full

Where the application is for a single dwelling house,
£840.

(c) Full and Reserved Matters
For 2 or more dwelling houses—

i) Where the number of dwelling houses to be created
by the development is 50 or fewer, £352 for each
dwelling house;

(i) Where the number of dwelling houses to be
created by the development exceeds 50, £17,600;
and an additional £105 for each dwelling house in
excess of 50 dwelling houses, subject to a maximum
in total of £262,395.

Table 3

29.To address this inconsistency, the Department is proposing that the full
and reserved matters fee for two dwelling houses should be increased but
capped at £1,000 (£840 for the first dwelling house and £160 for the
additional dwelling house as set out in Table 4 below). This amendment
will result in an increase of £296 in the fee for any application to build two
houses. The fee for a third house and those thereafter will be £352 for
each additional dwelling house, with the fee for three houses increasing
from £1,056 to £1,352, and the fee for 50 houses from £17,600 to
£17,896. Once the threshold of 50 houses is reached, the current charging
methodology will continue to apply: an additional £105 for each dwelling
house in excess of 50 dwelling houses, subject to a maximum in total of
£262,395.

11



Page 28

Category of development Fee payable
2. The erection of a dwelling | (a) Reserved Matters
house
Where the application is for a single dwelling house,
£420.
(b) Full

Where the application is for a single dwelling house,
£840.

(c) Full and Reserved Matters
For 2 or more dwelling houses—

i) Where the number of dwelling houses to be created
by the development is 50 or fewer, £840 for the first
dwelling house, £1,000 for two dwelling houses and
£352 for each additional dwelling house;

(ii) Where the number of dwelling houses to be
created by the development exceeds 50, £17,896;
and an additional £105 for each dwelling house in
excess of 50 dwelling houses, subject to a maximum
in total of £262,395.

Table 4

Q5. Do you agree that the fee for applications for full and reserved
matters permission for two or more dwelling houses should be based
on the following calculation: where the number of dwelling houses to be
created is 50 or fewer, £840 for the first dwelling house, £1000 for two
dwelling houses and £352 for each additional dwelling house?

Removal of a fee for non-profit making organisations in respect of
applications for the provision of community facilities (including sports
grounds) and playing fields

30.Under the current Fee Regulations (paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 1),
a concessionary fee is available for clubs, societies and other
organisations where the following conditions are met:

e the club, society or other organisation is not established or conducted
for profit;

e the application relates to the provision of community facilities (including
sports grounds) and playing fields; and

o the Department is satisfied that the development is to be carried out on
land which is, or is intended to be, occupied by the club, society or
other organisation and is to be used wholly or mainly for the carrying
out of its objectives.

12



Page 29

31.For applications meeting the above criteria, the fee is one half of the
amount that would otherwise be payable.

32.1n the other UK jurisdictions, there is a flat rate fee for applications made
by non-profit making clubs, or other non-profit making sporting or
recreational organisations, where the application relates to playing fields
for their own use. The flat rate fee covers applications to change the use
of the land to use as playing fields and associated operations such as
earthmoving, draining, or levelling — it does not cover applications to erect
buildings. In England and Wales, there is also a concessionary fee of one
half the amount that would otherwise be payable for any application made
by a parish council and in Scotland for any application made by a
community council.

33.Until May 2005, the legislative provision for the concessionary fee in
Northern Ireland was a direct read-across from the rest of the UK in that it
was a flat rate fee for playing fields (subject to similar conditions to those
listed above). However, in May 2005 the concession was extended to
applications for ‘community facilities’ and the flat rate fee was replaced by
a fee of one half the amount that would otherwise be payable. These
changes have resulted in difficulties for both staff and applicants in
interpreting the legislation.

34.The Department proposes that no fee is charged where an application is
received for non-profit making organisations in respect of applications for
the provision of community facilities (including sports ground) and playing
fields. .

Q6. Do you agree that there should be no fee charged for non-profit
making organisations in respect of applications for the provision of
community facilities (including sports grounds) and playing fields?

Introduction of a revised methodology for calculating the fee for
Category 8 applications (Minerals, Gas and Waste)

35. Applications relating to minerals, gas and waste development are charged
under Category 8 of the Fees Regulations. Category 8 consists of four
sub-categories as set out below:

(a) The winning and working of minerals (other than peat).

(b) The carrying out of any operations connected with exploratory drilling for oil or
natural gas.

(c) The use of land for the disposal of refuse or waste materials or for the deposit
of materials remaining after minerals have been extracted from land or the use of
land for storage of minerals in the open.

(d) The carrying out of any operation not coming within any of the above
categories.

13



Page 30

36.The fee for any of the above works is currently £1,863 for each 0.5 hectare
of the site area, subject to a maximum of £40,304.

37.Northern Ireland is the only UK jurisdiction to charge for this type of
development per 0.5 hectare of the site area. In the other UK jurisdictions,
the fee is calculated per 0.1 hectare of the site area as shown in Table 5

below.

England Not more than 15 ha: £170 for each 0.1 ha.
More than 15 ha: £25,315 + additional £100 for each 0.1 in
excess of 15 ha up to a max of £65,000.

Wales Not more than 15 ha: £166 for each 0.1 ha.
More than 15 ha: £24,852 + £84 for each 0.1 ha (or part thereof)
in excess of 15 ha up to a max of £65,000.

Scotland £160 for each 0.1 ha, up to a maximum of £23,925.

38.Changing the

Table 5

unit on which the fee calculation for Category 8 is based

from 0.5 hectare to 0.1 hectare would bring Northern Ireland into line with
the rest of the UK and ensure that the charging methodology does not
penalise applicants whose applications only just exceed the 0.5 hectare
unit area (in such cases they are currently obliged to pay £1,863 even
where the additional site area covers significantly less than 0.5 hectare).
The new fee would be £365 per 0.1 hectare (or part thereof) and the fee
maximum would remain at its current level of £40,304 (subject to future
inflationary increases).

39.Examples of how the proposed new charging methodology would affect
fees for applications relating to various site areas are set out in Table 6

below.
SITE AREA Current Fee — Proposed Fee — Difference
(CATEGORY 8 calculated per calculated per 0.1
APPLICATIONS) 0.5 ha ha
0.6 ha £3,726 £2,190 - £1,536
0.75 ha £3,726 £2,920 - £806
2.1 ha £9,315 £7,665 - £1,650
11 ha £40,304 (fee £40,304 (fee None
maximum) maximum)
Table 6

calculated per

Q7. Do you agree that the fee for Category 8 applications should be

0.1 hectare unit of the site area?

14




Page 31

IMPACT ASSESSMENTS

40.Government bodies are required to screen the impact of new policies and
legislation against a wide range of criteria, including equality and human
rights. The Department considers that the proposals laid out in this
document are fully compliant with the Human Rights Act 1998.

41.A partial Regulatory Impact Assessment (RIA) setting out the costs,
benefits and risks of the proposed changes is included as part of the
consultation at Annex 1. An Equality Impact Assessment (EQIA)
screening form is also included and can be found at Annex 2.

42.The Department has undertaken rural proofing in relation to these
proposals and considers that they would not have a differential impact on
rural areas or on rural communities. An Anti-Poverty and Social Inclusion
screening exercise has also been carried out and the Department
considers that there are no significant poverty or social exclusion
implications associated with the consultation proposals.

43.Responses to this consultation will be used to refine the impact
assessments referred to in the paragraphs above.

Q8. Please provide any information you may have on the costs and/or
benefits set out in the partial RIA at Annex 1.

Q9. Please provide any comments you may have on the EQIA
screening form attached at Annex 2.

15



Page 32

ANNEX 1
PARTIAL RIA

PROPOSED CHANGES TO PLANNING FEES - SPRING 2013

Purpose and intended effect

(i) Background

The Department’s planning functions are funded jointly by income from fees
and from money allocated by the Northern Ireland Executive and Assembly.
Income relates to fees levied for planning and other consents and property
certificates. The legislative power to charge planning fees is found in Article
127 of the Planning (Northern Ireland) Order 1991, as amended by the
Planning Reform (Northern Ireland) Order 2006. Fee levels are prescribed in
the Planning (Fees) Regulations (NI) 2005 (as amended).

If it is to play its full part in supporting economic development and protecting
our natural and built heritage, the planning system needs to be properly
resourced and fee levels need to realistically reflect the Department’s costs in
processing applications. Full cost recovery is the standard approach to
setting charges/fees for public services and is set out in the DFP guidance
document ‘Managing Public Money Northern Ireland’. However, in 2011/12,
the Department recovered only 53.8% of its costs in relation to development
management.

It is in the context of this under recovery of costs that the Department is
undertaking a review of planning fees and funding to ensure that the planning
system is properly resourced, both before and after the transfer of the majority
of planning functions to local government.

This review is being taken forward on a staged basis: Phase 1 was completed
in April 2011 and involved taking a number of immediate steps to address
areas of under recovery and cross-subsidisation in the existing fee structure;
Phase 2 of the review will involve more fundamental changes to how the
Department’s planning functions are funded with the aim of developing a
robust and fit-for-purpose charging system.

This set of proposals is the first stage of the work involved in Phase 2 of the
review and focuses on the following specific areas:

e the introduction of reduced fees for applications to renew planning
permission;

¢ the introduction of a revised methodology for calculating fees for mixed
use applications;

e the correction of an anomaly in the existing fee for two dwelling
houses;

e the removal of the fee exemptions for resubmitted applications for
Certificates of Lawful Use or Development (CLUDs) and consent to
display advertisements;

16



Page 33

e the removal of the fee for applications made by non-profit making
organisations; and

e the introduction of a revised methodology for calculating fees for
minerals, gas and waste applications (category 8).

(ii) Objective

The objective of the proposed changes is to develop a robust, fit for purpose
charging system that will secure the sustainability of the planning system both
before and after the transfer of planning functions to local government. This
will be achieved by ensuring that fee levels are proportionate to the work
involved in processing and making decisions on planning applications.

(iii) Effect

The effect of the proposed changes would be to simplify the existing fee
structure and to:

¢ reduce fees for applications to renew planning permission

e introduce a revised methodology for calculating fees for mixed use
applications

e correct an anomaly in the existing fee for two dwelling houses

e remove fee exemptions for resubmitted applications for Certificates of
Lawful Use or Development (CLUDs) and consent to display
advertisements

e introduce a revised methodology for calculating fees for minerals, gas
and waste applications (category 8)

The proposals will affect anyone submitting a planning application for:

the renewal of planning permission

mixed use development

the erection of two dwelling houses

a CLUD, where the application is made within 12 months of a previous

withdrawal

e consent to display advertisements, where the application is made
within 12 months of a previous withdrawal

e minerals, gas or waste development (category 8)

Options
Option 1: Do nothing

The charging methodology and fee levels set out in the current Fees
Regulations would continue to apply. This option is not considered to be
appropriate as it would not address the areas of cross-subsidisation inherent
in the existing fee structure or the need to consider reduced fees for renewals
in the context of the economic downturn.

17



Page 34

Option 2: Implement the proposed changes to planning fees

The Department would make a number of amendments to the Fees
Regulations, including the introduction of a new category in respect of fees for
applications to renew planning permission. Responses to the consultation
would be taken into account in finalising the proposals to be taken forward.

Benefits
Option 1: Do nothing

Overall, the benefits associated with this option are minimal as it would not in
any way address the areas of cross-subsidisation inherent in the existing fee
structure or the need to consider a new fee category for applications to renew
planning permission.

Option 2: Implement the proposed changes to planning fees

Some of the proposals in the paper will simplify the planning fee structure,
which in certain areas is complex and difficult to use. For example, removing
the fee exemptions for re-submitted applications for CLUDs and consent to
display advertisements would achieve this aim, as would the removal of the
anomaly relating to applications for the erection of two dwelling houses.

In addition, a number of the proposals would align fees more closely with the
costs involved in processing and deciding an application. For example, the fee
for the following application types would be more proportionate to the
processing costs incurred by the Department: applications for mixed use
development; applications for the erection of two dwelling houses; re-
submitted applications for CLUDs and consent to display advertisements.

A further proposal is to calculate the fee for category 8 applications per 0.1 ha
unit area, as opposed to 0.5 ha. This is the charging methodology used in the
other UK jurisdictions and would ensure that the fee amount was more
proportionate to the site area; applicants would not face a significantly higher
fee where the site area only slightly exceeded the 0.5 ha unit area (or multiple
thereof). The table below compares current fee levels with the proposed new
fees for three different site areas:

Category 8 Application Current Fee Proposed Fee Difference

Site area — 0.6 ha £3,726 £2,190 £1,536

Site area— 2.1 ha £9,315 £7,665 £1,650

Site area— 11 ha £40,304 (fee £40,304 (fee None
maximum) maximum)

18



Page 35

Finally, the proposal to reduce fees for renewals to 25% of the usual fee
would assist developers in keeping planning permissions alive and would take
account of the impact of the economic downturn on the construction industry.
Reduced fees for applications to renew planning permission have already
been introduced in England and were recently consulted upon in Scotland.

Costs
Option 1: Do nothing
Making no changes to the current Fees Regulations would result in:

¢ retention of the current overly complex fee structure;

e no reduction in fees for applications to renew planning permission to
assist developers in the context of the economic downturn;

o fees for certain Category 8 applications continuing to be
disproportionate to the site area involved; and

e a continuing gap in resources between income received and the costs
of processing and making decisions in relation to applications for mixed
use development, the erection of two dwelling houses, CLUDs and
consent to display advertisements (where the application is made
within 12 months of a previous withdrawal).

Option 2: Implement the proposed changes to planning fees

If all of the consultation proposals were to be taken forward, costs would rise
for developers submitting planning applications for the following types of
development:

e the erection of two dwelling houses

e mixed use development

e Certificates of Lawful Use or Development, where the application is
made within 12 months of a previous withdrawal

e consent to display advertisements, where the application is made
within 12 months of a previous withdrawal

More details on the costs associated with each individual proposal are set out
in the paragraphs below.

Revision of the fee for the erection of two or more dwelling houses

The proposal to amend the fee for an application for two or more dwelling
houses is intended to correct an anomaly in the Fees Regulations whereby
the fee for an application to erect two dwelling houses is less than the fee for
a single dwelling house. While this amendment will result in an increase of
£296 in the fee for an application to build 2 houses, the current fee for such
applications is unjustifiably low. In any case, the additional amount represents
only a small percentage of the total costs involved in housing construction
projects and, as a result, is unlikely to have any impact on the viability of such
projects.

19



Page 36

Introduction of a revised methodology for calculating fees for mixed use
applications

The proposal to change the way the fee is calculated for applications for
mixed use development would lead to additional costs for developers in the
order of those set out in Table 1. However, it should be noted that the revised
charging methodology would not apply to applications for mixed use
development where one or more of the components fell into fee category 5, 7
or 8 (i.e. categories in which the fee is based on the area of the red line). For
such applications, the current charging methodology would continue to apply
and fees would remain as they are at present (see Table 2).

EXAMPLES OF MIXED USE APPLICATIONS TO Current Proposed | Difference
WHICH NEW CHARGING METHODOLOGY WOULD | Fee — New Fee-
APPLY highest all
fee categories
category | added
charged
Fee Cat 2 Fee Cat 3 £3,520 £6,330 +£2,810
Erection of 10 dwellings | Extension of 10 Dwellings
£3,520 £2,810
FeeCat2 | FeeCat3 | Fee Cat4 | Fee Cat 11(a) | £27,778 £36,322 + £8,544
Erection of | Extension | 1000 sq m | Change of (£22,850
100 to 20 of non-res | useto 10 + £4928)
dwellings | dwellings | floor dwellings
£22,850 £5,620 space £2,924
£4,928
FeeCat2 | FeeCat4 | Fee Cat9 | Fee Cat 12 £70,370 £71,439 + £1,069
Erection of | 10,000 sq | Car Parks | Miscellaneous | (£43,850
300 m of Access £820 +
dwellings non- £249 £26,520
£43,850 residential
floor
space
£26,520
Table 1

20




Page 37

EXAMPLES OF MIXED USE APPLICATIONS TO Current Proposed | Difference
WHICH CURRENT CHARGING METHODOLOGY Fee - Fee -
WOULD CONTINUE TO APPLY highest highest
fee fee
category category
charged charged
Fee Cat 5 Fee Cat 8 £5,589 £5,589 None
Plant & Machinery Mineral Extraction
1.5 ha site 1.5 ha site
£5,280 £5,589
Fee Cat 4 FeeCat5 | FeeCat8 | £5,589 £5,589 None
500 sq m of non- Plant & Mineral
residential floor space Machinery | Extraction
£2,464 1.5 ha site 1.5 ha site
£5,280 £5,589
Fee Cat4 | FeeCat5 |FeeCat8 | FeeCat9 |£40,304 £40,304 None
500 sqm Plant & Mineral Car Parks
of non- Machinery | Extraction Access
residential | 20 ha site £40,304(m | £249
floor £33,345 ax fee)
space
£2,464
Table 2

In 2011/12, only 1.85% (253) of the total number of applications received by
the Department (13,680) were for mixed use development. Of these 253
applications, it is unclear how many would have been affected by the revised
charging methodology but the number is low enough to suggest a limited
impact on any one business sector or industry.

Removal of the fee exemption for re-submitted applications for CLUDs and
consent to display advertisements

This proposal would result in an increase in costs for anyone submitting an
application for a CLUD or for consent to display advertisements where the
application was made within 12 months of a previous withdrawal. However, in
2011/12, the Department received only two re-submitted applications for
consent to display advertisements and no re-submitted applications for
CLUDs. Therefore the costs associated with this proposal are expected to be
minimal and significantly outweighed by the opportunity to simplify the existing
fee structure.

Introduction of a revised methodology for calculating fees for minerals, gas
and waste applications (category 8)

As described on page 18, this proposal will ensure that the fee amount will be
more proportionate to the site area for category 8 applications. This is likely to
mean that developers pay less in fees overall for this category; as a result, the
Department’s income from fees will reduce. Given the lack of related data

21




Page 38

available at this time, it is not possible to estimate the monetary impact of this
amendment on the Department. However, it is important to note that one of
the key objectives of changing the fees is to try to ensure full cost recovery.
Therefore, taken alongside the other changes to planning fees, the cost to the
Department should be considered neutral.

Reducing the fee for applications to renew planning permission

As with the amendment to category 8 fees; this will have a negative impact on
the level of fees collected by the Department. Given that fees for renewals will
be reduced to 25%, income from renewals will decrease by 75%. The
monetary cost of this amendment cannot be robustly estimated; however, it is
generally accepted that the cost of processing an application to renew
planning permission is the same as the cost of processing the original
application and the costs incurred by the Department will depend on the
number of applications received in the future. As one of the objectives of
reviewing the fees is full cost recovery, it should be assumed that the changes
to fees will be cost neutral to Government.

Other costs

In addition to the above impacts on various stakeholders, the proposed
changes will result in additional costs for the Department in relation to the
work involved in reconfiguring the electronic fee calculator and issuing revised
guidance to staff. Whilst these costs cannot be estimated at this time, they are
not thought to be excessive and are necessary to deliver an improved fees
and funding regime for the planning system in Northern Ireland.

Business sectors affected

The sectors most likely to be affected by the proposals are:
e all those who submit a planning application for mixed use and category

8 development (minerals, waste and gas); and
e businesses/developers seeking a renewal of planning permission.

Other Impact Assessments

The proposals have been screened with regard to Section 75 of the Northern
Ireland Act 1998 and it is considered that they are not likely to have any
significant implications for equality of opportunity or community relations.

The Fees Regulations would continue to provide for ‘no fee’ where an
application related to:

e operations providing facilities in the curtilage of an existing dwelling
house to secure the greater safety, health or comfort of a disabled
person; or

e operations for the provision of a means of access for disabled persons
to or within a building or premises to which members of the public are
admitted.

22



Page 39

It is not considered that these proposals would have a disproportionate impact
on rural areas or any implications for the anti-poverty and social exclusion
strategy.

Monitoring and Review

The Department will continue to monitor and review the cost of processing
planning applications, and has committed to a further detailed study of the
cost base of planning applications as part of the review of planning fees and
funding.

Consultation

(i) Within Government

Colleagues in Local Planning Division and Strategic Planning Division were
consulted about the proposals. Other Government Departments and Agencies
will have the opportunity to comment as part of the consultation exercise.

(ii) Public Consultation

The proposals are being subjected to 8 weeks of public consultation. The
standard 3 month consultation period is not considered necessary in this case
given the narrow range and limited impact of the proposals involved.

Summary and Recommendation

The proposals to amend the Fees Regulations represent the first stage of the
worked involved in Phase 2 of the review of planning fees and funding, the
purpose of which is to develop a robust, fit for purpose charging system that
will secure the sustainability of the planning system both before and after the
transfer of planning functions to local government. The objective of Phase 2
is to ensure that the Department’s planning functions are properly resourced
and that fee levels are proportionate to the work involved in processing and
making decisions on planning applications.

When undertaking a regulatory impact assessment it is normal practice to
estimate a net present value (NPV) calculation, which would show the total
economic cost or benefit of a proposal over a number of years. In this case it
is not possible to calculate an NPV, given the lack of data and nature of the
planning system, i.e. future costs and benefits will depend on the type of
application received which cannot be foreseen or robustly modelled. However,
it is clear that some applicants will benefit from the proposals and others will
be negatively affected. This was always likely to be the case to ensure a fairer
and more balanced fees and funding regime.

As regards the costs and benefits to Government, it is important to note that
the Department has not been in a position to recover its costs over recent
years, with only 53.8% of the costs of development management being
recovered in 2011/12. As outlined in the DFP guidance document ‘Managing
Public Money Northern Ireland’, the Department is expected to aim for full

23



Page 40

cost recovery when setting fees for public services; it is principally on this
basis that the proposed changes to fees are justified.

In conclusion, it is recommended that, subject to consideration of the
responses received as part of the public consultation exercise, the
Department implements the proposed changes to planning fees outlined
above (Option 2).

Declaration

| have read the Regulatory Impact Assessment and | am satisfied that
the balance between cost and benefit is the right one in the
circumstances.

Signed by a senior officer of the Department of the Environment

Fiona Mc Grady Planning Policy Division

9™ April 2013

Contact point

Fiona Mc Grady

Planning Policy Division
Department of the Environment
Millennium House

17-25 Great Victoria Street
Belfast

BT2 7BN

Tel: 028 90416972

Email: fiona.mcgrady@doeni.gov.uk

24



Page 41

ANNEX 2

DOE SECTION 75 EQUALITY OF OPPORTUNITY SCREENING
ANALYSIS FORM

Under Section 75 of the Northern Ireland Act 1998, the Department is
required to have due regard to the need to promote equality of opportunity
between the groups listed at Appendix A. In addition, without prejudice to its
obligations above, the Department is also required, in carrying out its
functions relating to Northern Ireland, to have regard to the desirability of
promoting good relations between persons of different religious beliefs,
political opinion or racial group.

This form is intended to help you to consider whether a new or revised policy
(either internal or external) or legislation will require a full equality impact
assessment (EQIA). Those policies identified as having significant implications
for equality of opportunity must be subject to full EQIA.

The form will provide a record of the factors taken into account if a policy is
screened out, or excluded for EQIA. It will provide a basis for consultation on
the outcome of the screening exercise and will be referenced in the Annual
Report to the Equality Commission. Reference should be made to the outcome
of the screening exercise and subsequent consultation in any submission made
to the Minister.

It is important that this screening form is completed carefully and thoughtfully.
Your business area’s Equality Representative and the Department’s Equality
Team (ext 37060/37061) will be happy to assist with all aspects of the
screening process and will help with the completion of the form, if required.

All screening forms should be signed off by the policy maker, approved
by a senior manager responsible for the policy and sent to the Equality
Team who will arrange to have them posted on the Department’s website.

Policy Title: Review of Planning Fees and Funding: Proposed Changes
to Planning Fees

Business Area: | Planning Policy Division

Contact: Kate Rice (ext. 85956)

25




Page 42

Screening flowchart and template
Introduction

Part 1: Policy scoping: — asks the Department to provide details about the
policy, procedure, practice and/or decision being screened and what available
evidence has been gathered to help make an assessment of the likely impact on
equality of opportunity and good relations.

Part 2: Screening questions: — asks about the extent of the likely impact of the
policy on groups of people within each of the Section 75 categories. Details of the
groups consulted and the level of assessment of the likely impact. This includes
consideration of multiple identity and good relations issues.

Part 3: Screening decision: — guides the Department to reach a screening
decision as to whether or not there is a need to carry out an equality impact
assessment (EQIA), or to introduce measures to mitigate the likely impact, or the
introduction of an alternative policy to better promote equality of opportunity and/or
good relations.

Part 4: Monitoring: — provides guidance on monitoring for adverse impact and
broader monitoring.

Part 5: Approval and authorisation: — verifies the Department’s approval of a
screening decision by a senior manager responsible for the policy. All screening
templates must be signed off by the relevant policy maker, approved by a senior
manager responsible for the policy and forwarded to the Department’s Equality
Team for quality assurance, approval and publication on the Department’s
website.

Part 6: Submission to the Departmental Equality Team: — Contact details for
the Equality Team can be found in this section.

26



Page 43

SCREENING FLOWCHART

Policy Scoping

e Policy

e Available data

A 4

Screening Questions
e Apply screening questions
o Consider multiple identities

A 4

Screening Decision
None/Minor/Major

A

Concerns raised
with evidence re:
screening decision

Re-consider
screening

Concern
raised with
evidence

‘Minor’
Screened
out with
mitigation

‘None’

Screened out
Publish
Template
for I
information

Mitigate

A 4

Publish
Template

A 4

Monitor

‘Major’
Screened
in for EQIA

Publish
Template

EQIA

27



Page 44

Part 1: Policy scoping

The first stage of the screening process involves scoping the policy under consideration.
The purpose of policy scoping is to help prepare the background and context and set
out the aims and objectives for the policy, being screened. At this stage, scoping the
policy will help identify potential constraints as well as opportunities and will help the

policy maker work through the screening process on a step by step basis.

Policy makers should remember that the Section 75 statutory duties apply to internal
policies (relating to the Department’s staff), as well as external policies (relating to those

who are, or could be, served by the Department).

Information about the policy

Name of the policy

Review of planning fees and funding: proposed changes to planning fees.

Is this an existing, revised or a new policy?

This package of proposals forms part of the second phase of a wider review of
planning fees and funding that was initiated by the Department in 2010.

What is it trying to achieve? (intended aims/outcomes)
(Please give clear explanation of policy aims/outcomes)

The objective of the proposed changes to planning fees is to develop a robust, fit
for purpose charging system that will secure the sustainability of the planning
system both before and after the transfer of planning functions to local
government. This will be achieved by ensuring that fee levels are proportionate to
the work involved in processing and deciding planning applications.

Are there any Section 75 categories which might be expected to benefit from
the intended policy? If so, explain how.

The proposed changes to planning fees will apply equally to anyone submitting an
application for planning permission or seeking approval/consent from the
Department where the application in question is in one of the existing or one of the
proposed new fee categories that are the subject of the proposals. Thus, where
there are benefits associated with the proposals, those benefits will apply equally
to all Section 75 Categories.

Who initiated or wrote the policy?

The proposals were written by DOE Planning Policy Division.

Who owns and who implements the policy?

The proposals are owned by DOE Planning Policy Division and will be
implemented by DOE Planning Policy Division, DOE Local Planning Division and
DOE Strategic Planning Division.

28



Page 45

Implementation factors

Are there any factors which could contribute to/detract from the intended aim/outcome
of the policy/decision?

Yes

No

If yes, are they:

financial

legislative

other, please specify:

Main stakeholders affected

Who are the internal and external stakeholders (actual or potential) that the policy will
impact upon?

staff

service users

other public sector organisations

voluntary/community/trade unions

other, please specify: building and quarrying industry

Other policies with a bearing on this policy

e what are they? N/A

e who owns them? N/A

Available evidence

Evidence to help inform the screening process may take many forms. Policy makers
should ensure that their screening decision is informed by relevant data.

What evidence/information (both qualitative and quantitative) have you gathered
to inform this policy? Please specify details for each of the Section 75 categories.

29



Page 46

For further advice please contact Analytical Services Branch (ASB), (Gary Ewing,
ext 40245) or the Equality Team (Laura McAleese, ext 37060, or Jeff Johnston,

ext 37061).

Section 75
category

Details of evidence/information

Religious belief

The proposed changes will apply equally to anyone submitting a
planning application for the relevant categories of development
and therefore do not positively or negatively discriminate towards
any religious belief. The Department sought views/evidence on
any potential impact on Section 75 groups as part of a similar
consultation exercise on proposed changes to planning fees in
2010/11. In addition, the Department carries out an EQIA
screening exercise when making the legislation needed to give
effect to the annual inflationary increase in planning fees. No
differential impact on any of the Section 75 categories has been
identified as a result of these exercises.

Political opinion

As above - the proposed changes will apply equally to anyone
submitting a planning application for the relevant categories of
development and therefore do not positively or negatively
discriminate towards any political opinion.

As above - the proposed changes will apply equally to anyone

Racial group submitting a planning application for the relevant categories of
development and therefore do not positively or negatively
discriminate towards any racial group.

As above - the proposed changes will apply equally to anyone

Age submitting a planning application for the relevant categories of

development and therefore do not positively or negatively
discriminate towards any age group.

Marital status

As above - the proposed changes will apply equally to anyone
submitting a planning application for the relevant categories of
development and therefore do not positively or negatively
discriminate towards any marital status.

As above - the proposed changes will apply equally to anyone

Sexual submitting a planning application for the relevant categories of
orientation development and therefore do not positively or negatively

discriminate towards any sexual orientation.

As above - the proposed changes will apply equally to anyone
Men and submitting a planning application for the relevant categories of
women development and therefore do not positively or negatively
generally discriminate towards men or women generally.

As above - the proposed changes will apply equally to anyone
Disability submitting a planning application for the relevant categories of

development and therefore do not positively or negatively

discriminate towards people with disabilities.

As above - the proposed changes will apply equally to anyone
Dependants submitting a planning application for the relevant categories of

development and therefore do not positively or negatively
discriminate towards those with or without dependants.

30




Page 47

Needs, experiences and priorities

Taking into account the information referred to above, what are the different needs,
experiences and priorities of each of the following categories, in relation to the
particular policy/decision? Specify details for each of the Section 75 categories.

Section 75 Details of needs/experiences/priorities
category

none identified
Religious belief

none identified
Political opinion

none identified
Racial group

none identified
Age

none identified
Marital status

none identified
Sexual

orientation

none identified
Men and

women
generally

none identified
Disability

none identified
Dependants

31



Page 48

Part 2: Screening questions

Introduction

In making a decision as to whether or not there is a need to carry out an equality
impact assessment, policy makers should consider the answers to the four
screening questions.

If your conclusion is none in respect of all of the Section 75 equality of opportunity
and/or good relations categories, then you may decide to screen the policy out. If a
policy is ‘screened out’ as having no relevance to equality of opportunity or good
relations, you should give details of the reasons for the decision taken.

If your conclusion is major in respect of one or more of the Section 75 equality of
opportunity and/or good relations categories, then consideration should be given to
subjecting the policy to the equality impact assessment procedure.

If your conclusion is minor in respect of one or more of the Section 75 equality
categories and/or good relations categories, then consideration should still be given
to proceeding with an equality impact assessment, or to:-

] measures to mitigate the adverse impact; or

] the introduction of an alternative policy to better promote equality of
opportunity and/or good relations.

In favour of a ‘major’ impact

a) The policy is significant in terms of its strategic importance;

b) Potential equality impacts are unknown, because, for example, there is
insufficient data upon which to make an assessment or because they are
complex, and it would be appropriate to conduct an equality impact assessment
in order to better assess them;

c) Potential equality and/or good relations impacts are likely to be adverse or are
likely to be experienced disproportionately by groups of people including those
who are marginalised or disadvantaged,;

d) Further assessment offers a valuable way to examine the evidence and develop
recommendations in respect of a policy about which there are concerns amongst
affected individuals and representative groups, for example in respect of multiple
identities;

e) The policy is likely to be challenged by way of judicial review;
f) The policy is significant in terms of expenditure.

In favour of ‘minor’ impact

a) The policy is not unlawfully discriminatory and any residual potential
impacts on people are judged to be negligible;

b) The policy, or certain proposals within it, are potentially unlawfully
discriminatory, but this possibility can readily and easily be eliminated by

32



Page 49

making appropriate changes to the policy or by adopting appropriate
mitigating measures;

c) Any asymmetrical equality impacts caused by the policy are intentional
because they are specifically designed to promote equality of opportunity
for particular groups of disadvantaged people;

d) By amending the policy there are better opportunities to better promote
equality of opportunity and/or good relations.

In favour of none

a) The policy has no relevance to equality of opportunity or good relations.

b) The policy is purely technical in nature and will have no bearing in terms of
its likely impact on equality of opportunity or good relations for people
within the equality and good relations categories.

Taking into account the evidence presented above, consider and comment on the
likely impact on equality of opportunity and good relations for those affected by this
policy, in any way, for each of the equality and good relations categories, by
applying the screening questions given overleaf and indicate the level of impact on
the group i.e. minor, major or none.

Screening questions

1 What is the likely impact on equality of opportunity for those affected by this
policy, for each of the Section 75 equality categories? minor/major/none
Section 75 Details of policy impact Level of impact?
category minor/major/none
None identified ahead of the public None
Religious consultation exercise. However, any S75
belief issues raised during the consultation process
will be considered.
As above. None
Political
opinion
As above. None
Racial group
As above. None
Age

33



Page 50

As above. None
Marital status

As above. None
Sexual
orientation

As above. None
Men and
women
generally

As above. None
Disability

As above. None
Dependants

2 Are there opportunities to better promote equality of opportunity for people
within the Section 75 equalities categories?

Section 75
category

If Yes, provide details

If No, provide reasons

Religious
belief

No evidence available of any opportunity
to better promote equality of opportunity
for any Section 75 group at this stage. To
be further reviewed following analysis of
responses to the public consultation.

Political
opinion

No evidence available of any opportunity
to better promote equality of opportunity
for any Section 75 group at this stage. To
be further reviewed following analysis of
responses to the public consultation.

Racial group

No evidence available of any opportunity
to better promote equality of opportunity
for any Section 75 group at this stage. To
be further reviewed following analysis of
responses to the public consultation.

Age

No evidence available of any opportunity
to better promote equality of opportunity
for any Section 75 group at this stage. To
be further reviewed following analysis of
responses to the public consultation.

Marital status

No evidence available of any opportunity
to better promote equality of opportunity
for any Section 75 group at this stage. To

34




Page 51

be further reviewed following analysis of
responses to the public consultation.

Sexual
orientation

No evidence available of any opportunity
to better promote equality of opportunity
for any Section 75 group at this stage. To
be further reviewed following analysis of
responses to the public consultation.

Men and
women
generally

No evidence available of any opportunity
to better promote equality of opportunity
for any Section 75 group at this stage. To
be further reviewed following analysis of
responses to the public consultation.

Disability

No evidence available of any opportunity
to better promote equality of opportunity
for any Section 75 group at this stage. To
be further reviewed following analysis of
responses to the public consultation.

Dependants

No evidence available of any opportunity
to better promote equality of opportunity
for any Section 75 group at this stage. To
be further reviewed following analysis of
responses to the public consultation.

3 To what extent is the policy likely to impact on good relations between people of
different religious belief, political opinion or racial group? minor/major/none

Good Details of policy impact Level of impact
relations minor/major/none
category
- Evidence of possible impact to be considered | None
Religious following analysis of responses to public
belief consultation.
- Evidence of possible impact to be considered None
Political following analysis of responses to public
opinion consultation.
_ Evidence of possible impact to be considered | None
Racial group | following analysis of responses to public

consultation.

35




Page 52

4 Are there opportunities to better promote good relations between people of
different religious belief, political opinion or racial group?

Good If Yes, provide details If No, provide reasons
relations
category

- No - evidence of possible impact to be
Re|.IgIOUS considered following analysis of
belief responses to public consultation.

B No - evidence of possible impact to be
Political considered following analysis of
opinion responses to public consultation.

_ No - evidence of possible impact to be
Racial group considered following analysis of
responses to public consultation.

Multiple identity

Generally speaking, people can fall into more than one Section 75 category.
Taking this into consideration, are there any potential impacts of the
policy/decision on people with multiple identities?

(For example: disabled minority ethnic people; disabled women,; young
Protestant men; and young lesbians, gay and bisexual people).

Yes [ ] No [X]

Provide details of data on the impact of the policy on people with multiple
identities. Specify relevant Section 75 categories concerned.

There is no evidence at this stage that the proposed changes to planning fees
will have any impact on people with multiple identities but the Department will
await responses to the public consultation to ascertain whether or not this is
the case.

36




Page 53

Part 3: Screening decision

If the decision is not to conduct an equality impact assessment, please
provide details of the reasons.

There is no evidence at this stage that the proposed changes to planning
fees will have any impact on groups relevant to the Section 75 categories but
the Department will await responses to the public consultation to ascertain
whether or not this is the case.

If the decision is not to conduct an equality impact assessment the policy
maker should consider if the policy should be mitigated or an alternative policy
be introduced.

There is no evidence at this stage that the proposed changes to planning
fees will have any impact on groups relevant to the Section 75 categories but
the Department will await responses to the public consultation to ascertain
whether or not this is the case.

If the decision is to subject the policy to an equality impact assessment,
please provide details of the reasons.

N/A

All  public authorities’ equality schemes must state the authority’s
arrangements for assessing and consulting on the likely impact of policies
adopted or proposed to be adopted by the authority on the promotion of
equality of opportunity. The Commission recommends screening and equality
impact assessment as the tools to be utilised for such assessments. Further
advice on equality impact assessment may be found in a separate
Commission publication: Practical Guidance on Equality Impact Assessment.

Mitigation

When you conclude that the likely impact is ‘minor and an equality impact
assessment is not to be conducted, you may consider mitigation to lessen the
severity of any equality impact, or the introduction of an alternative policy to

better promote equality of opportunity or good relations.

Can the policy/decision be amended or changed or an alternative policy
introduced to better promote equality of opportunity and/or good relations?

If so, give the reasons to support your decision, together with the proposed
changes/amendments or alternative policy.

37



Page 54

The Department considers that the likely impact is 'none' and that
mitigation measures are not required at this time. This will be reviewed if
any impacts on Section 75 groups are identified as part of the public
consultation exercise.

Timetabling and prioritising

Factors to be considered in timetabling and prioritising policies for equality
impact assessment:-

If the policy has been ‘screened in’ for equality impact assessment, then
please answer the following questions to determine its priority for timetabling
the equality impact assessment:-

On a scale of 1-3, with 1 being the lowest priority and 3 being the highest,
assess the policy in terms of its priority for equality impact assessment.

Priority criterion Rating
(1-3)
. . . N/A
Effect on equality of opportunity and good relations
Social need N/A
Effect on people’s daily lives N/A
N/A

Relevance to a public authority’s functions

Note: The Total Rating Score should be used to prioritise the policy in rank
order with other policies screened in for equality impact assessment.

Is the policy affected by timetables established by other relevant public
authorities?

Yes No

If yes, please provide details.

38



Page 55

Part 4: Monitoring

You should consider the guidance contained in the Commission’s Monitoring
Guidance for Use by Public Authorities (July 2007).

The Commission recommends that where the policy has been amended or an
alternative policy introduced, the Department should monitor more broadly
than for adverse impact.

Effective monitoring will help you to identify any future adverse impact arising
from the policy which may lead to completion of an equality impact
assessment, as well as help with future planning and policy development.

Part 5: Approval and authorisation (to be completed by
Business Area)

Screened by: Position/Job Title Date

Sarah Malcolmson DP 15/08/12

Approved by:

Fiona Mc Grady Grade 7 8/04/2013

Note: A copy of the Screening Template, for each policy screened should be
‘signed off’ by the policy maker, approved by a senior manager responsible for
the policy and forwarded to the Department’s Equality Team who will make the
form available on the Department’s website. Business areas should ensure
that the form is made available on request.

Part 6: Submission to Departmental Equality Team

PLEASE FORWARD AN ELECTRONIC COPY OF THE COMPLETED FORM
TO:

equality@doeni.gov.uk

QUERIES TO: DOE EQUALITY TEAM
8" FLOOR
GOODWOOD HOUSE
44-58 MAY STREET
BELFAST
BT1 4NN

Laura McAleese, Ext. 37060 laura.mcaleese@doeni.gov.uk
Jeff Johnston, Ext. 37061 jeff.johnston@doeni.gov.uk

39



Page 56

Appendix A

Main Groups Relevant to the Section 75 Categories

Category

Main Groups

Religious belief

Protestants; Catholics; people of non-Christian faiths;
people of no religious belief

Political opinion

Unionists generally; Nationalists generally;
members/supporters of any political party

Racial Group

White people; Chinese; Irish Travellers; Indians;
Pakistanis; Bangladeshis; Black Africans; Black Caribbean
people; people with mixed ethnic group

“Men and women
generally”

Men (including boys); women (including girls); trans-
gendered people

Marital status

Married people; unmarried people; divorced or separated
people; widowed people

Age

For most purposes, the main categories are: children
under 18, people aged between 18-65, and people over
65. However, the definition of age groups will need to be
sensitive to the policy under consideration

“Persons with a
disability”

Disability is defined as: A physical or mental impairment,
which has a substantial and long-term adverse effect on a
person’s ability to carry out normal day-to-day activities as
defined in Sections 1 and 2 and Schedules 1 and 2 of the
Disability Discrimination Act 1995

“Persons with
dependants”

Persons with personal responsibility for the care of a child;
persons with personal responsibility for the care of a
person with an incapacitating disability; persons with
personal responsibility for the care of a dependant elderly
person

Sexual orientation

Heterosexuals; bi-sexuals; gays; lesbians

40




Page 57

ANNEX 3

Freedom of Information Act 2000 - Confidentiality of
Consultations

1.

Please note that the Department may publish responses to this
Consultation Document or a summary of responses. Your response, and
all other responses to the consultation, may be disclosed on request. The
Department can only refuse to disclose information in exceptional
circumstances. Before you submit your response, please read the
paragraphs below on the confidentiality of consultations and they will give
you guidance on the legal position about any information given by you in
response to this consultation.

2. The Freedom of Information Act gives the public a right of access to any

information held by a public authority, namely the Department in this case.
This right of access to information includes information provided in
response to a consultation. The Department cannot automatically consider
as confidential information supplied to it in response to a consultation.
However, it does have the responsibility to decide whether any information
provided by you in response to this consultation, including information
about your identity should be made public or be treated as confidential. If
you do not wish information about your identity to be made public please
include an explanation in your response.

This means that information provided by you in response to the
consultation is unlikely to be treated as confidential, except in very
particular circumstances. The Lord Chancellor's Code of Practice on the
Freedom of Information Act provides that:

e the Department should only accept information from third parties in
confidence if it is necessary to obtain that information in connection
with the exercise of any of the Department’s functions and it would not
otherwise be provided;

e the Department should not agree to hold information received from
third parties ‘in confidence’ which is not confidential in nature; and

e acceptance by the Department of confidentiality provisions must be for
good reasons, capable of being justified to the Information
Commissioner.

For further information about confidentiality of responses please contact
the Information Commissioner's Office (or see web site at:
http://www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk/)

41



Page 58

List of Consultees

20:20 Architects

Action on Hearing Loss

Age NI

Archbishop of Armagh & Primate of All
Ireland

Arcus Architects

Argiva

Atlas Communications

B9 Energy Services Ltd

Bar Library

BBC Engineering Information Department
Belfast Civic Trust

Belfast Harbour Commissioners
Belfast Healthy Cities

Belfast Hills Partnership

Belfast Metropolitan College

Belfast International Airport

Belfast Metropolitan Residents Group
Belfast Solicitors’ Association

Bishop of Down and Connor

Brennen Associates

British Telecom (NI)

Bryson House

Building Design Partnership

Cable & Wireless

Cabletel (NI) Ltd

Carers Northern Ireland

Catholic Bishops of NI

Central Services Agency for the HPSS
Chartered Institute of Environmental
Health

Chartered Institute of Housing

Chief Executive NI Judicial Appointments
Commission

Chinese Welfare Association

City of Derry Airport

Civil Law Reform Division

Coleraine Harbour Commissioners
Committee for the Administration of
Justice

Community Places

Community Relations Council
Confederation of British Industry (NI)
Construction Employers Federation
Council for Catholic Maintained Schools
Council for Nature Conservation and the
Countryside

Countryside Access & Activities Network
for NI

Courts and Tribunal Services

Crown Castle UK Ltd

DCLG

Derryhale Residents' Association
Development Planning Partnerships
Departmental Solicitors’ Office
Disability Action

Enniskillen Aerodrome

ANNEX 4

Environment and Planning Law
Association of NI

Environmental Health Services
Department

Equality Commission for NI
Federation of Small Businesses
Ferguson & Mcllveen

Food Standards Agency NI

Forest of Belfast

Friends of the Earth

Geological Survey of Northern Ireland
George Best Belfast City Airport
Gingerbread Northern Ireland

Health and Social Care Board

Health and Social Care Trusts

Health & Safety Executive NI

HM Revenue & Customs

Human Rights Commission
Information Commissioners Office
Institute of Professional Legal Studies
Institute of Directors

Institute of Historic Building Conservation
Institution of Civil Engineers (NI)
International Tree Foundation

Invest NI

Kenneth Crothers, Deane & Curry
Lagan Valley Regional Park Officer
Landscape Institute NI

Larne Harbour Commissioners

Law Centre (NI)

Liz Fawcett Consulting

Londonderry Port & Harbour
Commissioners

Lord Chief Justice Office

Lough Neagh and Lower Bann
Management Committees

LPG Association

MAG

Marks and Spencer
McClelland/Saulter Estate Agents
Men’s Action Network

Methodist Church in Ireland

Ministry of Defence HQNI

Mobile Operators Association

Mono Consultants Limited

Mourne Heritage Trust

Mournes Advisory Council

National Library of Ireland

National Trust

Newtownards Aerodrome

NIACRO

NI Agricultural Producers Association
NI Amenity Council

NI Association Engineering Employer's
Federation

NI Association of Citizens Advice Bureau
NI Blood Transfusion Service Agency
NICARE

42



Page 59

NI Chamber of Commerce and Industry
NI Chamber of Trade

NIC/ICTU

NICOD

NI Council for Ethnic Minorities

NI Council for Integrated Education
NI Court Service

NI District Councils

NIEA

NI Economic Council

NI Education and Library Boards

NI Electricity Plc

NI Environment Committee

NI Environment Link

NIFHA

NI Fire & Rescue Service

NI Government Departments

NI Health Promotion Agency

NI Housing Council

NI Housing Executive

NI Law Commission

NILGA

NI Members of the House of Lords
NI MPs, MEPs, Political Parties and MLAs
NIPSA

NI Publications Resource

NI Quarry Owners Association

NI Quarry Products Association

NI Regional Medical Physics Agency
NI Residents Coalition

NI Tourist Board

NI Water

NI Women's European Platform
Northern Builder

Northern Ireland 2000

North West Architectural Association
NTL Cabletel

02

OFCOM

Office of Attorney General for NI
Orange

Ostick and Williams

Parkgate and District Community Group
Participation & the Practice of Rights
Project

Participation Network NI

Phoenix Natural Gas Ltd

Planning Appeals Commission
Planning Magazine

Playboard NI Ltd

POBAL

Policing Board of Northern Ireland
Pragma Planning

Presbyterian Church in Ireland

PSNI

Queen’s University

RICS NI

Robert Turley Associates

Royal National Institute of Blind People
Royal Society for the Protection of Birds

Royal Society of Ulster Architects

Royal Town Planning Institute

Royal Town Planning Institute (Irish
Branch, Northern Section)

RPS Group PLC

RTPI Irish Branch (Northern Section)
Rural Community Network

Rural Development Council for NI
Scottish Government

SOLACE NI

Southern Waste Management Partnership
Sport NI

Statutory Advisory Councils

Strangford Lough Advisory Council
Strangford Lough Management Committee
Sustrans

The Boyd Partnership

The Executive Council of the Inn of Court
of NI

The General Consumer Council for NI
The Law Society of Northern Ireland
The NI Council for Voluntary Action

The Northern Ireland Ombudsman

The Utility Regulator NI

Three

T-Mobile

Todd Planning

Training for Women Network Ltd
Translink

Travellers Movement NI

TSO Bibliographic Department

Tyrone Brick

Ulster Angling Federation

Ulster Architectural Heritage Society
Ulster Community and Hospitals Trust
Ulster Farmers' Union

Ulster Society for the Preservation of the
Countryside

Ulster Wildlife Trust

University of Ulster

Urban and Rural Planning Associates
UTV Engineering Information Department
Vodafone Ltd

Warrenpoint Harbour Authority

WDR & RT Taggart

Wildfowl and Wetland Trust

Women’s Forum NI

Woodland Trust

World Wildlife Fund (NI)

Youth Council for Northern Ireland

43



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 61 Agenda ltem 5

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 6 June 2013

List of planning applications received by the
Divisional Planning Manager
for the period from 7 May until 27 May



Page 62



Page 63

ZNlL /19
isejjed
anuany

oluejog sapeyn

JUNoON 0¢

9SNOH }09S
diyssuped
[BIN}OBUYDIY
umolg ybiapAoN

X99 619
isejjed

peoy
umopues /vl
2Inj08)IyoIy
ueuAQg

avy 2z1d
uingsi

EIVETNY
aoB([_eM LT
gnun

00| Is)
ubisaq Buipiing
Jolwald

aro9cld
ybnoliogs|jiH
peoy

Aaneo|ng ¢¢
abpo [N €€
olpnis  psjwif
juswdojanag
Auadoud Junopy

9HE 2019
isejleg
AojeuA|eg
anuaAy
Ell8SOy ¢
[leH sueys J\
1re 2119
Anwung

abio4 plO
aueT
Aunwung g/

Keisy uyor 4N

juesijddy

€102/50/80

€10¢/50/20

€102/50/80

pajepijeA
ajeq

€10¢2/50/20

€10¢/50/10

€102/¥0/0€

PlleA 9jeq

g 1o | abed

€102/50/20

€10¢/50/10

€102/¥0/0¢

paAleoay

In4 6.9 (ebeled
pue Buljjamp panoidde

Aisnoinaid) 1seyjeg
peoy auolep
lybumoN €€

D 8IS

lind isejjed
AojeuA|eg
SNUBAY B}}8SOY 9|

Iind 1re 2119
Anwung

abio4 p|1O
aue Aunwung g/

adA L uoeoso]
uopjesijddy

L€ - Juno)

(uoissiwiad bujuueld
[IN} JO |emaual)
NY8G€2/800¢C

/Z uoneojdde
Buiuueld Jopun
panoisdde Ajsnoinaid
ayis Juswdojansp uo
obeieb pue Buijjomp
ajeAld mau pasodoid
Buijjemp jo Jeal 0}
Joou Jawlop Buipnjoul
UOISIBAUOD JOOY

‘Buljjomp Jo Jeal pue
apIs ‘JU0J} O} UOISUBIXD
Aa101s g pasodolid

|esodoud

€10¢2/50/€1 0} €102/50/L0--polidd 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/¥6¥0/€102/Z

4/G8v0/€10¢/Z2

4/¥8¥0/€1L02/Z

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 64

AdlL 219
Iseyeg

IEETIS
Aystenun Gz
peywi ubiseq
Q 9INJO8HYIY
[eyoL

Adl 219
isejjled
EETMIS
Ayisianiun

Gz Py ubiseQ
9 2IN}0BNYDIY
lelol

Hd46 919
Iseyjeg

Al

sepeT 00l
Yied 900
abpugsjieg Z
aouadg uojueH
1S 1]

NZ 119
isejleg
IEENITS
Awapeay ot
pseog Aleiqi

pue uoneonpg

isejleg

Js)xeg UeMalS

wabe oo 1d

abe oo 1d

Ny 9c1d
Iseyeg

Med [elo)4

Ll Aed.0s

jueo|jddy

€10¢/S0/01

€10¢/50/60

€10¢/50/60

€10¢/50/80

€10¢/50/€0

€10¢/50/20

€10¢/50/20

€10¢/50/20

PlleA 9jeq

g 10 z abed

€10¢/50/€0

€10¢/50/20

€10¢/50/20

€10¢/50/20

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Juasuo)
Buipiing
paisi

ind

ealy U
0l}eAIBSUOD
uIyIm
uonowad

ind

adA}
uojesijddy

XHE 2119

Isejleg

199418 aylhig

|ooyog Atewtd piayauiilg

61d

jsejled

aoe|d aunue|bg

9 / @NUBAY BUOIE /8

619

1sej|eg

aoe|d aunue|bg

9 ' 8NUBAY 8UOIe|\ /8

Nnyd.9cld
AaqgeumoimaN

died [eJo|d L1

uoieso

L€ - Juno)

uoie|siba Ajojes
all4 yym Ajdwoo
0] [00YOS 0} suoleIa)y

siej} -ouy Buisudwod
Buipjing As10)s%,
Z Wuawaoe|dal Jo
uonoals pue Buip|ing
Bunsixe jo uoniowaq

9IS UO BWaYdS Mau
pasodoud Joj pabenjes
aq 0} YJomyouq

|le - Buip|ing jo1j818p
Bunsixs jo uoniowaq

‘Bunjosp Jaquiiy

pue Buijjamp jo Jeal
0} Uoisua)xe Aal0}s
a|buis jo uonoalig

|esodoud

€10¢/90/€L 03 €10¢/90/L0-:polidd 8y} 104

0471/8610/€102/Z2

d4/26v0/€10¢/Z2

vOa/96v0/€10¢/Z2

d4/66v0/€10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 65

d0/ geld
snbBiapjoLie)
aALIa ysnga|iN
¥ saw|oH
saleyn

HV0 6€1d
youjedsjdwa |
peoy wuy
263 s1o8lyaIy
uemals
MoIMIeAA

da18 vi14
isej|led
Hed
S|009|IM 18
uilep ueug

jusbe
0/0 3IPIVOIN S

dd€ ¥19
isejleg
ua0saI)
ueuaalbply 62

[II°N,O eww3

aHs 119
isejjled

lIIH lIemes |
auole\ Allad
Nngo €LH3
ybinquip3
anuaAy
pJiojpey G9
2l00[\ pineq

jueo|jddy

€102/50/01

€10¢/50/60

€102/50/01

€10¢/50/80

€10¢/50/80

€102/50/€0

€10¢/50/€0

€102/50/€0

€10¢/50/10

€10¢/50/20

PlleA 9jeq

g 1o ¢ abed

€102/50/€0

€10¢/50/€0

€102/50/€0

€10¢/50/10

€10¢/50/20

Iind

[ind

Iind

ind

N4

[LYNEREN| adA
uoneolddy

ojeq

uojesijddy

a18 vi1d
sejled
ed 8|009|IM ¥8

isejjeg

jusdsal) opIs|iiH ¢

d4€ v19
}seyeg

JU89s8I) ueUSIBPIY 62

ads rilid
sejleg
[IH lIemes |

9de 5119

iseyjeq

peoy aloys //1
Buipiing sunQo 8y L
gun

uoljeso]

L€ - Juno)

usyouy

Mau Joj Buljjamp
Bulisixa 0} uoisua)xa
J00}4 punolb Jeay

Buijjemp Bunsixs 0y
uoISUB}Xd apIs Aa.ols
Z Pue suopiesayy

Jooyy
1S| UO wooipaq pue
J00o[} punolb uo Ayn
wooJ Ajiwey) yym
uoIsuajxa Jeal Aa10}s
a|buis pue Aalio}s om|

2oeds}jo0J Ul woolpaq
pue Ayjin /oM/eBunoj
apinold o} uoisuaixe
Jeal Aaloys 9|bulg

aljuad Aleulis}on
01 Jiun Bunsixa
10 asn jo abueyn

|esodoud

€10¢/90/€L 03 €10¢/90/L0-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/€050/€10¢/Z

d4/2050/€10¢/Z2

4/1050/€102/Z

4/0050/€10¢/Z2

d4/6610/€102/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 66

g 10 7 abed

14€ €119 €10¢/G0/0L  €102¢/50/€0  €10¢2/S0/€0 N4 lacelid ‘suoielsye 4/,050/€1L0¢/Z
1sejjeg juabe oo 1seyeg |eula)xa pue Jeal
Juaosal) A9y puowAhey 198115 wooug 9/ 0] uoisuaixa Aalo)s
uaue) nyg oM} apnjoul 0} Buljjemp
ZZ duljuQ sueld ajeaud o} 8ouaoI]
a|gepJopy 1O wouly asn jo abuey)
dre .19 P¥1  €10¢/S0/0L  €L02/s0/€0  €102/S0/€0 N4 4499¢l1d “euase Buiquuio 4/9050/€10¢/Z2
1seyeg POAA Jopinog Jseyleg Joopuj ue se Buip|ing
peoy nesw.Q peoy ojjody 8y} asn 0} S| uonuaul
Aenp aljua) aoedg ojjody | yun ay] "(ssejo asn
2BWOID ¥ PI] paulap ou) uonesdal
dnolg ubisaq pue spuods Joopul
01esu0) 0} (zg ssej) |euysnpul

1461 wouy Bupjing
8y} Jo asn jo sbuey)

aogclg €102/0/0L  €102/50/€0  €102/S0/€0 Iind SOS 11d eaJe Buined 300|q 4/¥050/€10¢2/Z
i1sejjeg 1sejjeg Bunsixa ojul aoueUD
198118 1S9\ alenbg [ebauoq sajeb jses ay)
aple|apy 9z-7¢ lleH An0 iseyieg Aq uapieb Bupsixe sy}
abueyoxg (uapJeb ydejoua)) JO JBUI0D 8y} 0} youaq
aplejapy 9oUBIqUIBWY JO UBpIeS) |eLiowaw ayuelb Aaib
ains|o] pue pue a)ym ‘exodsaq
syled |1ouno) ou| jo uone|eisul ay |

Ao 1sejleg
jueo|jddy 1 plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
L€ - JUN0H

€10¢/90/€L 03 €10¢/90/L0-:polidd 8y} 104

AP YRR

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JIIUTUOXTALS]
B 5 WL



Page 67

18516149
eal|im

peoy
Aebouye|eq

6 P11 sjosiyoly
UOON-ALBDIN

1de€llg
isejjed
Ju0saID
ualep nyg

Z¢ duljuQ sueld
d|geployy
XNS 619
isejleg

peoy auoje
aue abioymaN
asnoH
poomuebe]
uebbe |

14 pue yam
daz geld
snbuapjoLue)
Jasyenp
yoj00g 8¢
pseAunod
ay] ubisaqg
[B4N}08)YDIY
sweals

jusbe
0/ Asjwiog

Jusbe o
/2 Uol|INog sor

isejleg

}9841S |leyusur
8€-¢¢ pajw
(uoAue

8) Yomsunig

ado 2119
isejleg

aue Aunwung
Jaddn

)led ssauisng
88M|IM G1 Hun
xneoag o r

jueo|jddy

g 10 G abed

€10¢/50/L0 €10¢2/50/.0 [In4
€10¢/s0/€0  €102/S0/€0 [Ind
€102/50/L0 €10¢2/50/L0 jus
WasIaAPY
€10¢/50/L0  €102¢/S0/L0 jus
WasIeApY

[LYNEREN| adA
uonesddy| uonesiddy

PlleA 9jeq

ojeq

OHS 619

isejleg

JoMo] auoje
peoy auoje|

011 03 juddelpe ayg

daootlg

isejled

uinog peoy Aybeulq z|
ao1joeId |eyuaqg Aybeui4

die 119

isej|leg

aoe|d uokue LON
801440 1810|0S

ddv 119
isejleg
}9341S BUORIA 691 0} G9L

uoieso

L€ - Juno)

adA) asnoy jo abuey)

UOISIOAUOD
aoeds Joou pue

pus a|geb 0} uoisus)xa
Kau0)s 9|buig

ubis wey0}
[eusa)xa pasodold

Joued Buisiuanpe
Buipuejsaaly
198ys 96 ou|

|esodoud

€10¢/90/€L 03 €10¢/90/L0-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/2150/€102/Z

4/0160/€10¢/Z2

V/60S0/€10¢/Z

Vv/8050/€10¢/Z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 68

YHI 219
isejled
19818
Ayislaniun
Ll psywi
(1sey1eg)
18]9S0y
SaW|oH e

ddc v19
isejleg
umolpuess
anuany
weyuapAs v
ukwg ejenN
pue wepy

umopeuod
alowybeuuy

peoy ys!|63
0} uBiseq |iug

Jsejjeg
SNUBAY

llebauoQg
Glz€le
Bunybi
ewoly)

3v0 919
1sejleg
anusAy

99|UspIY 651

suBisa@ o

uabe oo
lqIm] Jouod

jueo|jddy

€10¢/S0/01

€10¢/S0/01

€10¢/S0/01

€10¢/S0/01

€10¢/50/80

€10¢/50/80

€10¢/50/80

€10¢/50/80

PlleA 9jeq

8 J0 g abed

€10¢/50/80 N4
€10¢/50/80 ind
€10¢/50/80 ind
€10¢/50/80 N4

[LYNEREN| adA}
uoneolddy

uojesijddy
ajeq

1ao 2149
sejleg
Jied ENSSOY €€

dac cld

isejjeg

umolpuess

BNUaAY WEeYUapAS i

isej|leg
anuaAy ||eBauoq
Gl¢-€lcjoJeal ayi ol

VNG ¢l 19
isejleg
peoy |lebauoq |12

uoieso

LE - Junoj

el

wooJpag | paulejuod
J|os e awo099q 0} JIspaq
Bunsixe mojje 0} Zwys
10 uoisuaixa pasodoid

UOISU)Xd WOoO0J BuiAl|
JeaJ pue uoisuaixe
Ayin pue usyoyy apis

(eaue Bunosp
pue Y1 ‘s}a]i0} Se ||am
SE S92IAISS |eOIU09|9
pue Buiqunid) syiom

9)IS pajeIooSse pue
S}HunN [iejal / 82130 Ojul
sJauieyuod buiddiys
OS] JO UOISIBAUOD

ul pasodoud syun mau
pue asn jo abuey)

Buijjemp |[enuapisal
0} |IBJaJ WO} asn
Jo abueyo pasodoid

|esodoud

€10¢/90/€L 03 €10¢/90/L0-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d4/2160/€10¢/Z2

4/9160/€10¢/Z2

d4/G160/€10¢/Z2

4/€160/€10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

HIDUIIOJTALLY

B8 o SR



Page 69

990919
isejleg

jed

UOLLIBIA JUNOW
O sunusr |ned
a3gsid
isej|eg

Sied UoIsIplIy
8y Buluue|d
pue ubisaq
[BJN}08)YDIY
N716 0819
UMO}SY}00D
peoy
ssjoypues
030 €Liun
SIOBIYDIY SV

399 v119
isejjed

19341S plieuury
9 sj08lydIY
AusyoQq

isejled
198.1S 9|[IA1O0Y
0¢ ®¥ood r

gld
yied snudAn

¥ X04 Weljip

isejjed
ded
auole| e/¢
Aosuley ueor

Buneayon
ueug

gdg LL19
iseyjeg
syybroH
uljoous|o
1z Aoy
SIN pue J\
jueo|jddy

€102/S0/€1

€10¢/S0/EL

€10¢/50/01

€10¢/S0/€L

€102/S0/€1

€102/50/60

€10¢/50/60

€10¢/50/60

€10¢/50/60

€102/50/60

PlleA 9jeq

g 10 ) abed

€102/50/60

€10¢/50/60

€10¢/50/60

€10¢/50/60

€102/50/60

Iind

N4

Iind

Iind

Iind

[LYNEREN| adA
uoneolddy

ojeq

uojesijddy

isejled
}9311S 9|INMO0Y 0¢

isejjeg
yied snudAo ¢

isejled
3led suoep e/g

/19

peoy neauw.Q

spun

[1leyey Aisyeg neswio
oL nun

ads L11dg
isejleg
siybleH uljoous|o /z

uoieso

L€ - Juno)

Jeal 0}
uoISUd)xd A2J0)}S OM ]

Bulemp
0} SUOISUd)Xa Jeal
Aal0}s g pue a|buis

“yiomigiseld pue
smopuim yses Buipijs
swaoe|das ‘yoisod
‘sBuim Bunosfoid
usamiaq ||em jodelsed
Buisudwod suonens|a
juouy 0} sebuey)

9420 0} un JUBDEA
woJj asn jo abueyn

*Jeal 0] MOpUIM Jawliop

UHIM UOISISAUOD
aoedsjoos pasodoid

|esodoud

€10¢/90/€L 03 €10¢/90/L0-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/¥2S0/€L0¢/Z

d4/€250/€10¢/Z2

4/2250/€10¢/Z2

d4/12S0/€10¢/Z2

4/8150/€10¢/Z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



8 Jo g abed

Page 70

XNS 614 Lulgna  ¢10¢/so/el €1L0¢/s0/60  €102/S0/60 jussuoy HOl 119 ‘SHIom 04971/.2s0/€102/Z
jsejjed ulign@ Buipiing isejleg ainjonljsesjul 8yis
aueT] abloymaN 10018 Ae Lt paisi jJ925)S  pajeloosse |je Buipnjoul
9SnoH ¥¥9 X0g Od d)ise)d €¥-6¢ 1e 8snoH Bup|ing jusoelpe
poomuebe]  sal0)g yeuwd Uleamuowio)) Jauw.ioy Jo (uoisuayxa p|ing
uebbe | pue sbuip|ing jueg je M3U pue uoljijowap)
1Y pue ¥am yiewld Buipnjoul aienbg juswdojanapal ay)
jueg pue }9a.1S yueqg apnjoul 0} UOISUBIXd
IEENISEETI o) pue (sBulping >ueg)
anuaAy  sasiwald |iejal Bunsixa
|leAoy Ag punoq spue] 10 Juawysiginiey

XNS 614 Lulgn@g  €10¢/s0/c€L €10¢/S0/60  €10¢/S0/60 ealy u HOL 119 "uopeolidde v2Qa/92¢s0/eL0¢/z
1sejjeg uiigng 0lleAJaSUOD 1sejleg Buiuueld ua1nouod
peoy auoje 1oans Aep 2y ulypm 199113 9)Ise) £1-62 Jo sjesodoud
aue abloymaN 9 x09 Od uopljowsa swdojanrap
9SnoH $910)S Yewld Jad se sbuiping
poomuebe] yueg jusoelpe
uebbe | 8y} 0} UOISUd)Xd Ue se
14 pue yam 8)is ay} dojonspai o}
pasodoud s} “Ajolnua
S} Ul paysijowsp 8q 0}
sI Buipjing Buysixa sy

alA0Q malpuy 971¢ 6119 €10¢2/s0/¢L  €102/50/60  €102/S0/60 Iind 97¢6L1d "9A0QE Woolyjeq d4/5¢s0/eL0¢e/z
isej|eg isejled Usm usyopy pabiejus
peoy peoy uouswos G¢ pue 18|10} 49 Moj[e 0}
uouBWOS G¢ UoISUBIXd apIs Aal0)s g

Asinyo|\ pibug
jueo|jddy plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonjesijddy| uonesiddy
ajeq
L€ : JUuno)n

€10¢2/50/€1 0} €102/50/L0--polidd 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

H:M__-.H.EE._._.—:M_
B8 o SR



Page 71

dNn6 9149
isejleg

peoy
AswoBiuopy
)yied ssauisng
Ao|sy007

I OAM

bao 19
isejjed
peoy
ybeaispsen
8Ly
asnoH
Aiswobiuopy
2] uun ubiseg
wepyon

149l v19

isejled
peoy
Naleosew|eg
8¢ sSpood
uloyppoe|g

319vild
isejjed

peoy
puepsep PIO
asnoH
puejisep\
juswaInoold
Bunesuibug
J9}e A pueal|
UJBYLON

OH9 v119
jsejjed
aAlQ
weypuipp
urebepey
uueayg
jloosung

juesijddy

€10¢/S0/L1L

€10¢/S0/v1

€10¢/S0/L1

pajepijeA
ajeq

€10¢/50/01

€10¢/50/L0

€10¢/50/80

PlleA 9jeq

G lo | abed

€10¢/50/01

€10¢/50/20

€10¢/50/80

paAleoay

adA L
uopjesijddy

[Ind 14l v14
1sej|eg
peoy JelleoewA|eg gz

N4 €1d
1seyeg

peoy |auuey) uewploH
punodwo)

abel0)g asnoH puejjaig

lInd 1seyjag
peoy a|lIAuoyID
091 0} Jusoelpe pueT

uoneso

6l : Juno)

sopaled jo abelols
8y} 1o} Buip|ing Buysixe
JO BpIs 0} UoISua)}x]

ZWwe 01 Buipus)xe
sJaulejuoo abelols
oug pue ssedoe a)IS

‘llem Buipny pue
syJom ays Asejjoue
ypm ‘Burousy doysjjeq
ybiy we pue Buiouay
Ja)owuad yym youd
suods 9¢ yjpooy e
pue ‘uol|jired Buibueys
spods ‘|ooyos

Arewnd aseqgsse|o-g

|esodoud

€10¢/90/0C 03 €10¢/950/¥1-:polied ay} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/8¢50/€10¢/Z2

4/0250/€10¢/Z2

d4/v1S60/€102/Z2

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 72

09/ 619
peoy uingsi
GGG So8ydIY
yeuueH

pue pjelabzii4

isejjed
Aunwung
yied ssauisng
A0 0g-92
juswabeuel
sanjoe |esp|

XNS 619
isej|eg

peoy auoje
aueT] abioymaN
asnoH
poomuebe]
uebbe |

1Y pue 4am

OMC 19
jsejleg
uapJleo

pajlep 8yl L1
61 Juswyedy
ubisaQg
uowigauer

jusbe o
/0 98Mo\ sor

uabe o/
66InD sawer

Luiang
uliang
19848 Ale Ly

%9 X049 Od
$8.0}S Mewld

juaby oo
sauleg q JN

G Jo z abed

€10¢/S0/9L  €10¢/s0/€L  €10¢/S0/EL N4
€10¢/S0/LL  €10¢/s0/€L  €10¢/S0/€L ind
€10¢/S0/¥L  €10¢/50/60  €102/S0/60 ind
€10¢/S0/LL  €10¢/50/0L  €10¢/50/01 ind

[LYNEREN| adA}
uonesijddy

PlIeA 3jeq
uojesijddy

ojeq

no9 s1d
isej|eg
peoy umopues 9/

101 /19
isejled
anuaAy poombuljjo) /2

BEETIS
dised ¢y-6¢ e asnoH
Uyeamuowio)) Jauwioy

pue sbulp|ing yuegq je
yiewid Buipnjoul aienbg
jueg pue }9a.S yueq
}984)S 9|Ised

anuany

jeAoy Aq punoq spueT

VMZ v149
jsejled
S[BAUOAY Y

uoieso

6l : Juno)

Buljiemp 0}
uolIsua)xa Jeal Aalols |

swoo.paq pue
SOM SWOOI Jamoys
WO} O] UOISUB)IXe
100J} PUOD8S pue 1sii-

"SHIOM
aJnjonJiseljul ds
pajeloosse |le Buipnjoul
Buipiing jusoelpe

1o (uoisuaixa pjing
M3U pue uoljjowsap)
juswdojanapal

8y} spnjoul

0} UOISUa)xa pue
sosiwaud [1ejal bupsixa
JO Juswysiginyay
anoge

wooJpaq pue Jooj}
punolb uo aseds Bulnj|
Buiysixe 0} uoisuaxa
Jeal Aaloys om |

|esodoud

€10¢/90/0C 03 €10¢/950/¥1-:polied ay} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d4/G€50/€10¢/Z2

4/€€50/€10¢/Z2

d4/0€50/€10¢/Z2

4/6250/€10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 73

avs 14
Isejleg
JEETI
llequaul 62
Buluue|d vSL

are gl1g
poomAjoH
19al)S eluleqiH
ezl diysisuped
ubisaQg
[BJN}08)YDIY

vg0 914
Isejleg

peoy [IIyuaney
88¢ 108}y
Aeygop Ined

SH8 814
ynpAuen
peoy
ybnoiogsiiiH
6 ublseq s d

3IH6 LLAM
Aeg Ayebleq
3ied |euisnpu]
pusiiiH

AeH siwepr

juabe oo ¥4
se puowlahag
uaydelg

pue UMoSMoA
eAue |

3dl 219
isej|eg

ssed |[ebauoqg
Aepp alowbieln
9 leqdwe)
ejowed
M4d.8L1d
isejjed

IIH
poomusals) G|
pawyy unjiy

dd6 €19
isej|eg
Ju80saI)
uebieq

6L-L1L S
uonesIuNWWo)
a0Jald

|oysug
asnoH
suoue) dnoig
Bupjueg spho|

jueo|jddy

€10¢/S0/91

€10¢/S0/91

€102/50/L1

€10¢/S0/L1

€10¢/S0/91

€10¢/50/v1

€10¢/50/v1L

€102/50/€1

€10¢/s0/€1L

€10¢/s0/€l

PlleA 9jeq

G Jo ¢ abed

€10¢/S0/71

€10¢/S0/71

€10¢/S0/€1

€10¢/S0/€L

€10¢/s0/€L

paAIaoay
uonesijddy
ajeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Bunsix3
SEIMICT)
al

N4

Iind

ind

e
WasIeAPY

adA}
uojesijddy

Adl 219

sejled

JamoT auojely
pey neswlQ £G-GS

adl 219

isejled

ssed |[ebauoQq
Aepp alowbieln 9

Zd4e¢ .19

isejied

Aojeul|leg

peoy nesawlQ 0v¢-9¢€¢
9SNOoH }oslowos

€-1 S}HUN JOOJ} puUNoIS)

dd6 €19
isejled
Jeosal) uebieq 6l-/|

g95 119

puejaJ] uiayLoN
isejleg

UloN

alenbg [jebauoq GL-0L

uoieso

6l : Juno)

sled Jeo [aAs| eoeuNg

Bulemp
1O Ieal 0] UoISua)xd
Aal0ys 9|buls pasodolid

Aeme

-9)E] puUe jueine)sal
uelpuj o} |1ejal

wioJy sjun Joojy punolb
Jo asn jo abuey)n

Suey jlo

Bulisixa Jo uoneoso|al
Auawaoe(dal snid
'910)S [9N) pue Wa)sAs
Bunesy ssewoig
9)epowwodoe

0} Jaulejuod pasodold

sle|jod N LY
pue ubis bunosfoid
‘Jiewpuelq [eulaixg

|esodoud

€10¢/90/0C 03 €10¢/950/¥1-:polied ay} 104

3a7/0¥S0/€102/Z2

d4/6€50/€10¢/Z2

4/8€50/€10¢/Z2

d4/2€50/€10¢/Z2

V/9€50/€10¢/Z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR
HH-M-EE..E}:M._
LR AT D



Page 74

dds 614
isejjeg
abueig AqIO
v Aoy e
990919
Isejjed

yled uollay
JUNo\ Ot Ined

HY9 614
isej|eg Yied
Jaysayoloqg
ez ubisaQg
[loUUSS UIAS)

3AN6 8119
poomA|oH
}led ausawag
91 sjo8)yaly
Ayjesy

I6 €19
Iseyeg

peoy uoiaH
MBI/ S10|id

G uojbuiypop
llerod

juabe o/o
aloo\ ydesor

1sejjag
susplen
uaquejung
Ll UOLON

zL1g
Iseyeq

EETIS
JUNOWO0Y

Gy ulubneqon
oneueasr

OMZ ¥.19
Isejleg

SMB\

ybeuepus| /g
Aoxie\ malpuy

jusbe

0/ Py SOl
Aja4 oAQ-u|

jueo|jddy

€102/S0/L1

€102/50/L1

€10¢/S0/L1L

€10¢/S0/L1

€102/50/L1

€102/50/G1

€102/50/G1

€10¢/50/91

€10¢/50/G1

(A4 (V)) 4"

PlleA 9jeq

G Jo {7 abed

€102/S0/S1

€102/S0/S1

€10¢/50/91

€10¢/50/S1

¢L0c/So/vi

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

Iind

Iind

Iind

Iind

Iind

adA}
uojesijddy

Vd9 6149
jsejled
jed usp3 Juno L1

isejleg
suapJles) yaqwejung /|

cLlg
isej|ag
198.)S JUNOWYO0Y Gt

IMe v19
isejjeg
sma|\ ybeuepuslo /z

a3e6 €19

iseyleg
1S peoy Hodily 681
MJed ssauisng apisuod

uoieson

6l : Juno)

Buljlemp

0} Aeq juol) Aai0)s
9|buls pue uoisusa)xa
apis Aalo)s om |
Buljlemp

O Ieal 0] UoISua)xd
Kau0)s 9|buIg

uoIsus)xa Jeal Aalols ¢

Jeal
0} Uoisua)xe Aal0}s
9]buls ‘uoisuaixa
apis Aalo)s g

‘sabueyo

|EeUOI}BASIS JOUIW YHM
olul Ayjipe) eyeaud
‘el @ sse|Q 0} g sse|)
wouj asn jo abueyn

|esodoud

€10¢/90/0C 03 €10¢/950/¥1-:polied ay} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/S¥S0/€1L02/Z

4/v¥S0/€L02/Z

4/€¥50/€10¢/Z2

4/2¥S0/€10¢/Z2

4/1¥S0/€1L02/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 75

isejleg
peoy uingsi
981 aIN|DON
Ao|peig

isejleg
suapies
Ju80saID

¥ S108})1Yydy
Kiobaig

NN 219
isejleg
Aisaniun
susanp
sojejsg
Asianiun
susanp

|louno)
Ao 1sejleg

G Jo G abed

€10¢/S0/LL  €1L02/s0/vL €10¢2/S0/vL N4 adl 219 isejjog Ayisianiun 4/.%50/€102/Z2
jsejjeg suaaNY e suy
asenbg Aysianiun aAljeal) JO |00YdS 8y}
€z Jo Jeas ay) 0} pue]  Aq eoeds Buiyoes) e se
asn Joj pays bunsixa
aoe|dal 0} olpnis Wi

€102/50/91  €102/S0/9L  €£L0Z/S0/91 lin4 isejleg "Bunybijpooy 4/9¥50/€102/Z
UHoN peoy Aybeulq LG pue Buiousy
yled Spue|poopn Ja18Wad pajeioosse

Yum ‘yond Jsyjeam
[le ©¢ mau ‘uoljined
Buibueys pasodoid

pajeplleA|  plieA ajed P3AISIdY adA) uoijeso
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
6l :juno)

€10¢2/50/0¢ 0} €102/50/vL--polisd ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

|esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

AP YRR

JISUTUOITALLY
B8 o SR



Page 76

This page is intentionally left blank



avszilg
isejjled
19818
llebuso ¢
abueyoxg
lebus|o

P17 s1osuyaIy
‘09 g ueboo)

Page 77

juaby 0/0
Aeunpo|N usyy

939 9¢19
ybnouogsiiiH
peoy
uemobAjieg 99|
aelg uemoo

ST 'SV e

juesijddy

€102/50/1¢

€10¢/S0/¢c

€10¢/50/01

€10¢/50/80

PlleA 9jeq

9 Jo | ebed

€10¢/50/01 N4 isejleg 801}J0 O} Jiun iejal 4/2€50/€102/Z2
peoy woJ} asn jo abueyn

uingsi Jeddn yL-0¥ 1L
HNOD 1J0AIL "9 HuN

€102/S0/80 Bunsix3g AVS 619 ‘€10¢ 3a7/6150/€10¢/Z
ajeoyue) jsejjeg isnbny jo pus 8y} Aq
al aAlQ }sInypues /| spJepue)s aAlnoaxg
Buisnoy OWH
0} dn Apadoud siyy

buLq 0} buluue|d we |
"Z10z AInr Ui paainboe |
yoiym Auadoud siyy Joy
Buiuueld ONH 1senbau
0} uoneoijdde siyy
pajo|dwoo aAey | “os|e
siyy 0} Joud Ajqissod
a)nb pue gz Isnbny
Se Yoeq Jej se woly
sjuapnjs 0} INO pajual
udaq sey Auadoud sy

PaAI923Yy adA L uoeoso]
uonesiddy| uonesiddy

ajed

8l : Juno)

€10¢2/50/L2 0} €102/50/L¢C--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

|lesodoid| JaquinN 92ud.id)ay

)sejjog

AP YRR
JUITUOJTAU]
LR AT D



Page 78

9 Jo z ebed

XNSG 619 €10¢/S0/cc  €102/s0/SL €10¢2/S0/sL N4 VH6 €19 uoisue)xe 4/1850/€1L02/Z2
1sejjeg juabe o/o 1sejjeg 291jJ0 panosdde
peoy auoje uonoNJISU0D peoy weyuapAs €z-12 0} sjuswpuawe
aue uebe 9SNOH JUoWasoy |euoneas|
abio4 maN
asnoH
poomuebe
uebbe]
14 pue yam
MV6 8L19 adv L19 €10¢/S0/cc  €10¢/S0/SL €102/50/SL Iind vve v19 "sosiwald 8y} jo 4/0850/€10¢2/Z
poomAjoH 1sejjeg jsejjeg pue uo uondwnsuod
aNUaAY puels 19218 peoy juowjag g ay} 1o} pooy Joy
O S91eI0SSY BLIOJIA G8 Jo 9|es pue uoneleda.d
Aal10}g auhepp Auadoid Mal ay) 0] |Ie}a) Wouy asn
0/0 pajwI] 10 abueyo pasodoid
syjuswdojanaq
Belar
HH6 L1149 roe Li1g ¢€10¢/S0/cc  €10¢/S0/9L  €1L02/S0/9l Iind roe Lilg Buljiemp d4/6¥50/€10¢/Z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg 1sejjog peoy smeys y1 O Ieal 0] UoIsud)xa
yied peoy s,meys Aal103s 9|buls pasodolid
ybnojseai) 1 ueuuaig
Z€ 108)yoly -9IIy2Inyd
palaueyn auuy
uejnip
AJ9 619 19¢ v19  €L0¢/S0/cc  €L0¢/S0/9L  €102/S0/9L s ARS| abeubis sweu yainyd V/8¥50/€1L0¢2/Z
isejjed isejjed W8sIsApY isejieg
aoe|d anuany BNUBAY Y00IgSuu0) L/ |
aunue|b3 ¢ juow|ag yoinyo
d171 S108)yoIy Z Buo ug) uenslAgsald puens
plesebzy| 4
Apauuay

jueo|jddy 1 plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
8l :juno)

€10¢/90/.C 0} €10¢/950/1Z-:polied 8y} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]

B8 o SR



Page 79

14e€i1g
1sejjeg
80saI)
ualiep nyg

Zz suluQ sueld
a|qepioyy

NNoO 8L1d
poomA|oH
peoy

Jobueg g\
olpnis

YL sjosyoly
[enuspisay
Buim3z saq

HY9 619
isej|led

dled
Js)sayoloqg
vz ubiseq
[[BUUS UIASY|

vic 1149
isejleg
}93i4s IIH

91/01 (ubiseq)
S9OIAIDS

Auadouigq

NO6 919
isejjed

A
ybeuooewA|eg

susples
jied uosqio Lg
18AIIO Yiar

jusbe
0/0 dojunQg

ON9 7119
isej|eg
suapJies
uamounq Q|
euueH Aiepy

juabe o/

SWel|IA\ ®01YD
pue eooagey

€10¢/S0/v¢

€10¢/50/¥¢

€10¢/S0/ve

€102/S0/v¢

9 jo ¢ abed

€10¢/50/0¢  €10¢/50/0¢
€10¢/50/LL  €10¢/S0/L1
€10¢/s0/LL  €10¢/S0/LL
€102/S0/LL  €10¢/50/LL

PlleA 9jeq

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ajed

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

N4 NO6 919
isejleg
suapJeo led uosqio) L¢

N4 av.iesld
jsejleg
3}led auspyoouy| 0Z

N4 vi1d
isejled
suspJes) usmounq 0l

(4 Naezldg
jsejled
JU89S8I) dlepeuly 08

adA
uojesijddy

uoieson

gl :juno)

Jeal 0} Jawiop
UHIM UOISISAUOD
aoeds Joos MaN

‘sojeb

Alepunogq mau pue
910)S / Pays payoelap
pue apIs 0} UOISUSIXD
Aa10)s 9|buls ‘leal

0} UOISUS)X8 J00}} 1SJ1}
ynm Buijiamp Buisixe
10 UoileAoual pue

0} suoljela)je jeulaju|

"Jool payoyd mau snid

uoISuUaIXa Jeal Aaiols
a|Buis Jo uonoaig

mojebunq jo Jeal
0] UoISud)xa Aal0)s
ajbuls jo uonoaig

|esodoud

€10¢/90/.C 0} €10¢/950/1Z-:polied 8y} 104

4/G5G0/€10¢/Z2

d4/vSS0/€102/Z2

4/€550/€10¢/Z2

4/26S0/€10¢/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 80

34¢ 2149
isejjed
anuany

yledAeH
79 sjos)yoly
Jnowl|io) pyeqoy

dg6 €19
isejjed

peoy anioung
x39|dwo)
anJonQg

nun
aoueUS)UIE
Auadoig
[louno)

Ao 1sejleg

HN9 619
Isejleg
jled suojep
9l lleysien

Sog Lld
jsejjeg

lleH AuD iseyieg
[1ouN0YD

Ao 1sejleq
dd8 ¢ld
isejleg
YIS
[leyusuri Q-
juswiedaq
ains|a pue
3ed [1ouno)
A0 1seyjeq

jueo|jddy

€10¢/50/¥¢

€10¢/S0/v¢

€10¢/S0/¥¢

€10¢/50/0¢

€10¢/50/0¢

€10¢/50/L1

PlleA 9jeq

9 Jo { ebed

£102/50/02 Baly U
oneAlasuo)
uyIm

uonjowsad

€10¢/G0/0¢ jus
WaSIUBAPY

€10¢/S0/L1 ind

[LYNEREN| adA
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ojeq

HNO 6.9
1seyleg
sed Suoel 9}

vazscld
sejled

aJenbg Aingssyeys o-1

asnoH uoje)

d96 6119
isej|eq

peoy wiuy
8|iseQ isejleg

uoieson

8l : Juno)

sal0}s |eusa)xa Bunsixa
10 uoijowsap pue
‘Juswaoe|dal s}l Jo}
MOJ||E 0} UOISUB)IXd Jeal
Bunsixa jo uonijowaq

vOar6ss0/€10e/Z2

Buipjoyeos
uo Buipnouys
pue BuipieoH

V/.550/€10¢/Z2

0871/61€0/€10¢ 4/9550/€10¢/Z2

/Z ou jal uoneoydde

- jJuasuod Bipjing
pajs|| Jo} papiwgns
uonesidde snoinaud
Jad se Jooj} puooas
9y} UO uoI}EPOWIWOIJE
20130 0}

BaJe uonIgiyxa S JOoJSIA
B wou} asn jo abuey)n

|esodoud

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

€10¢/90/.C 0} €10¢/950/1Z-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



9 Jo g ebed

Page 81

3718 219 €10¢/s0/¥Cc  €10¢/50/0c  €10¢/S0/0C s aat L1g subis V/2950/€10¢/Z
1sejjeg ebe o/ WaSIUOAPY  19811S SIoueld JO Yuou pue Bulienol |99)s ssajulels
ang Aor pejwi Jeuped UHON pajeulwn|i Ajjeusaiul
€ SOJeI00SSY  [BJBUSL) Jseyog aJenbg plaRYIWS Jo yinos pue uoneulwn|ji
Rany Aemeien PIRYIIIN 1O 1SEeD pue) [eulalxa ypm sAejdsip
anua) ,obeubis ape|q,
buiddoys unoosisen Bunosloid pasans|nued
|EOIAA JO UOI}OBIT

r19 6v19 Hvv Zlla €10¢/S0/v¢  €102/S0/LL  €L0Z/S0/LL IInd Hvv Zl19 jool 4/1950/€102/2
J18jesaybep 1sejjeg jsejjag payoud jo uonenunuoo
peoy sso 199.4)S Yoeueg }9a.4)S Yoeueg 0g-8 pue doysiom
¥ Buikening 0€-8 ®8nusd 0} %20[q 1910}
Buipjing uuin® 1N02)SaAA woJy asn jo abueyn

34¢€ /19 €102/S0/¥Cc  €102/50/0¢  €102¢/S0/0C Iind HN9 619 'S8l0)s |[eulsixe 4/0950/€10¢/Z
}sejjeg juabe 1sejjag Bunsixa Jo uonijowap
anuany 0/ |leysJep sied auoje\ 91 ay} Buipnjoul
yiedAeH S)IOM pajeIooSse
9 S108}IyoIy puB UOISUdIXa

nowi9 Hagoy

Aa10)s Z e yum

uolIsua)xa Jeal Bunsixa
ay} Jo Juswaoe|dal
8y} Buipnjout

Buijjomp bBunsixa

Jo uoieinBiyuooay

|esodoud

jueo|jddy

[LYNEREN| adA
uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

PlleA ajeq uoneso-]

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

8l : Juno)

€10¢2/50/L2 0} €102/50/L¢C--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ATVECE HAY BB
HH-M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 82

9 Jo g ebed

alscld arLeciria  €10¢/S0/be  €102/s0/ke €10¢2/S0/Le N4 arLeild "8ous} Jaquun 4/2150/€102/Z2
1sejjeg i1seyjjeg 1sejjeg papJeoq |edILSA 9SOl
1S9\ peoy peoy peoy AydinwAjeg egL ybiy we mau yum
Hodily €0¢ AydinwA|leg uqinya 8ous} Jequii} pspJeoq
asSnoH ale|n eGj yqinyqg ayqia|s] ue |l0osung [eo1aA 8so)d ybiy
ajeloyoalq ayqis|s1 wyg Bunsixa Jo uonoas
juswaINo0Id uy |10osung Buo| wy g e soejdey
|enuad
ONc 19 €10¢/S0/€Cc  €10¢/S0/0¢  €102/50/0¢ lind ravciig *Runoss paseauoul oy 4/€950/€10¢2/Z
seyeg jsejjeg llem Azepunog Bunsixa
19818 198113 BINBS uo aous) [sued ysaw
Awapeoy jooyos AlesinN sJojed 1S paxuelId Jo uone|eisu|
ov (97139)
pieog Aleiqi
pue uoneonp3
isejleg

[LYNEREN| adA |esodoud

uojesijddy

jueo|jddy

uoieson

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

pajepiiep|  pileA ajeq
ajeq uonesijddy

ojeq

8l : Juno)

€10¢2/50/L2 0} €102/50/L¢C--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

JISUTUOITALLY
B8 o SR



hwm}mmm Appeal Decisions Notified

@ N Page 83 Agenda Item 6

Date From: 08/05/2013 00:00:00 and Date To: 28/05/2013 00:00:00

COUNCIL Belfast
ITEM NO 1
Planning Ref: Z/2012/0122/LDP PAC Ref: 2012/LDCO013
RESULT OF APPEAL Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date 13/05/2013
APPLICANT Watts
LOCATION 36 Hawthornden Road
Belfast
RT4 3.1W
PROPOSAL Two storey extension to rear of existing house.

Page 1 of 1



Page 84

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

Page 85

1¥9 619

1sejjeg

peoy

BUOe| G| SIoaNYDIY
si||3 pue poomiays|

91y €NH

IINH

19213 ybnoliogieog
0/ py] subig Jeouadg

ri.ocLg
piojbuens

19341S aJep|y

9 oipnjs abpug ay1

av/ 614
peoy uingsi LG
1daq sejeis3
-lendsoH Auo
Isejleg IsniL
aJe [e100g pue
uyeeH iseyeq
908 S¥19
elaybep
suapies)
JoneusoLIe)
/8 Ined paqoy
7as €9s
aulea

uodn yiep
SIBAUBI\

Kepn spieipoolg
SoluoJ}09|3
uidey

X9t 519
Isejjeg

peoy
abpuqguaq)y
80¢ ALl

led ww_._a._mucm_
1seyjeg 1seq

juesijddy

Z1 Jo | abed

93¢ v1d

isejjed

suapies) aqunobp3g Q1-8
a1Jua) 92IN0SaYy

€102/50/80 pue Bujutes] aquinosbp3

1IN9 619
isej|eg

€10¢/50/80 Suspleg suloyiv €

dH9 ¢l ld
isejlsg

peoy Jasyonog
gs Hun

£102/50/80 sojuoJyoa|g uldepy

MV v1d
Isejied

€102/S0/80 peoy spleumoimenN ¢/

panssj|
uois|oaq djeq

uoneso

SOM oug apinoid 0}
Buipjing Bunsixa 8y} 0} UOISUBIXd
Aal0}s a|buls jo uooai]

wooupaq
M3U 10} Juswis|d Aal0ls g
yym Buijamp Jo Jeal 0} UoISUSIXe
Buiuip/usyopy Jo uoosIg

ubig Buipuejsealq oul

saoeds

pajgesIp g apn|oul 0} saoeds
elxs g apinoid o) yied Jed
[2A8] a|buis Bunsixa 0} uoisua}xg

€102/50/8C -0l €£€10¢2/950/80 -wo.i4 panssj] uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/0620/€10¢/Z

d4/0610/€10¢/Z2

V/6800/€10¢/Z

4/Sv0L/2L02/Z2
JlaquinN

20UBI9OY

aoTisejjeg

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 86

SOy G619

isejled

peoy abpuquaq)y
Z6G s18nyoy
se|bnoq xoelg |leH

are 8L1g
poomA|oH

198418 elulaqiH

ez diysisuped
ubisa( [einjoaNyoLY

936 9¢19
KageumoimaN

peoy

wjuy 6.¢ Sjosiyoly
e pue oeRIyiA

vic 119

jsejleg

18841S |IIH 91L/01
(ubisaq) sooInIaS

Apadoid IHIN

av. 61d
Isejleg

[eydsoH Ao
Jsejjog Joo|4 v
OH IsniL IsniL
aJle) |eloos puy
ueoH iseyeg

dassilg
isejjed

YLON

Jied J81saydlyo
2zl Asuunon
uoleys

1dv 9¢ld
JsnjleN
anuaAy
umoybiH | L-6
p1] saiadoud
dnoug
UOSJISpUSH

S46 919
isejjegd

BAlIQ sepeT ¢
qqoy snbia4

Ol v19
isej|eg

aAlQ

euowry G 3HIN
o/o Aespui r

juesijddy

€102/50/60

€10¢/50/60

€10¢/50/60

€10¢/50/60

€10¢2/50/80
panss|

uoisio9Q ajed

€102/50/8¢

Z1 Jo g ebed

og.z119
1sejjeg
190113 Bl B

¥asslg
1sejjog
UYUON led J9)sayoiyd zi

J09 619

isejjed

peoy 3oouy L2
uoness Bujy jonad Jedg

S46 9149
isejlsg
aALQ sepeT #2

01l v19
isej|leg
BALIQ BUOWIY G

uoneoso]

"o)1eb ssaooe uelysapad/ie|ndlyan
pauIqUIOD Pa)EIDOSSE U)IM 80US)
Anoas ybiy wo'y Jo uone|elsul

Buiemp
10 9pIs 0} uoisuad)xa Aalos-a|bulg

abeubis jxa/eouenus
pue ubis wa)o} ‘ebeubis Adoued
‘abeubis Aejdsip ‘subis doys

- s)ybi| Joos ou
Z Pue uayoyy Jo} uoisua)xa Asiols
a]buis Jo uonoala aAladsoliey

asnoy Aai10)s om) Bunsixa
JO Jeal 0} uoisuaixa Aalols a|bulg

101 €10Z/S0/80 :Woi4 panss| uoisioaq
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/G€10/€10¢/Z

4/8600/€10¢/Z2

V/6100/€10¢/Z2

4/8860/¢10¢/Z2

4/02€0/€102/Z2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

”—n-v.-_ﬂE..E}:m_

o o siutipcag



Page 87

daZzocld
youjedumoq

peoy abueig

9 sjuswdojanaq 0S

Zrg 8ld
jsejleg

lIH uingsApingd
08 Ssiueynsuo)
ubisaq [lIpen

aas ev1d
euswaA|eg

sjybloH asowied
asnoH

aJowled s9)eloossy
uBisaq Yied

44/.¢19

isejleg

}oai1S plojpeg
Y€ SIO8HYdIY 9Y1N

dg00L19g
isejleg

peoy uadiQ 2
uebluuelg
Asupis

3HL 219
isejlsg

199.4)S AJIsIaAlun
08 uiesH
|elus|y 1oy}
uonelossy |N

uabe o/
saleg Awwo ]

9g¢ 119
Iseyjeg

peoy

uopale|d v|
Buipiing
uojjlweH

puejal] yieweldy

juesijddy

€10¢/S0/01

€10¢/S0/01

€10¢/S0/01

€10¢/50/60

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

€102/50/8¢

Z1 Jo ¢ abed

dg00L19
isejjed
peoy uadiQ 2

3HL 219
Iseyjeg
19848 AysisAun ¥8-9/

HH8 19

}sejjog

peoy

umolybiH Jeddn L JO YUON WSz

dazclg

isejjed

alenbg Aingsayeys
asnoH Ayjenb3g

uoneoso]

Auadoud jo Jeal 0}

uoISUd)Xad Jool Jej} Aaloys a|bulg
Buip|ing jo yuoyy

je sbuijiel/s|jem moj ‘Smopuim
JawIop 8jejsulal 0} Jusuwijeal)
pasiAal pue s|iejap [|yul sse|b
UHM Sulinjal ouy JO Juswalelsulay
"s901)J0 Buiisixe 0} payoepe
suJnjal Jeal oug Jo uoijowaq

‘(awaydg papuswy)
a)ins ainsia|/ebeieb Asejioue
pue Buijlamp sjbuis e se asn

10} sBuipjing Bunsixa JO uoISudIXd
pue uonejdepe ‘uoISIsaAU0D

subis xog ¢

101 £10Z/S0/80 :WOJ4 panssj uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

d4/G€00/€10¢/Z

d4/¥610/¢10¢/Z2

d4/€210/210¢/Z2

Vv/8510/€102/Z
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 88

Z1 o y abed

vrg 1119
Xasziig Jsejjeg
iseyjeg aAuQ uelubulg vre L1119
peoy |lebauoq 9Z MOIWI0DIN }sejleg ‘asn pajgesip Joj buljjamp
€8 uebioly AusH aulpjela9 €102/50/01 aAlQ uelubulg 92 Jo Jeal 0} uoisusxe Aaiols-s|bulg 4/1220/€102/Z
1re scld
pEeSyaHYM
peoy roé Lilg
enuag ulep 0€ pi Jsejjeg “Bulemp
2Injoa)IyIy J9Isod [ O Jouepolg TIN €102/50/01 peoy smeys gG 4O Jeal 0} uoisudixa Asio}s-s|buls 4/9120/€102/Z
aHo /119
Isejleg
daz seld aue| SSL 6119
snbiappolie) Aunwung Jaddn }sejjeg
Jayenp yojoos 8¢ yled ssauisng syted umo |
pseAunod ay] ubiseq CEEe]] }99.4)S MIOA €6-18 (wzg e X wyg 9)
[BIN}OB)IYDIY SWealls  Jun xnedaq Or €102/S0/01 asnoH jeubepy [oued BuisieApe pajunow |lepy V/1600/€102/Z
gse v19
Isejleg
peoy
93/ 219 SpJeumoimeN
isejleg Jaddn Iv6 €19
198.g plojpeg /-| 9snoH Isejjeg
abueyoxg pleuopung ajejs3 JnogJeH isejlag 'slaulejuod Buiddiys
Aemasne) NSy e/l Wooy peoy [puueyd uewpisH /| JO uonoadsul a|qeus 0} Ajjioe;
‘uoisinig setpadold Aydinpy eww3 €102/S0/01 8SNOH |ejseo) wJoye|d uonoadsul Jo uonosig 4/9900/€102/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

€102/50/8¢ -0l €102/950/80 -wou4 panssj uolsidsQg

anssj| suoisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljwead i
P | I1S199( jedljday obul Id paul| 1S WISUIIOITAU

o o siutipcag



Page 89

Z9¢ /149

isejled

anusAY sepnris g
S108)IY0JY lauuag uely

are L11g

isejleg

yied uoie|ddy 801
S1081Y2Jy auIAg Apped

ds999149

uebinT

ajen

3||INPOOAA 9 subisaq
Buipiing y-ue|d

XNV 1149

isejleg

IEETIS

Kswobiuon £€-62
asnoH Asswobiuopy
100| 1s| Isejleg
siohaning Aausi

jusebe

0/0 JNH d
ave L1149
isejleg

peoy sjied
16G-2.9 PY1
obuig Aemisapp
go¢6l1dg
isejled
susples
uieounq G/-€9
puejal| uisyuoN
FIOMPUNOID)

ONG6 L1149
isejled

MeM UJOH

87 Xouy W SIN

sjueyOIB|A
slep|ing
yoopJaniy

€102/S0/€L

€102/S0/€L

€10¢/S0/€L

€10¢/S0/01

€10¢/S0/01

Z1 Jo G abed

isejjed
Jouep abpuquiniq
peoy suole\ ¢glL

ave 1119
isej|eg
peoy sjied £/S

A3GSllgpuegloyllg
isej|eg

peoy puepsap

uoness aJiy pue Buisnoy
paJayays usamiaq aoeds uadQ

ON6 L11d9
isej|eg
JEM WIOH 8¢

ddg6 €19

isej|sg

peoy enJoung

SJUBYOIB\ SJop(ing YO0pIN

wAB ojul uoisiaauod abeleb
J0} uonesijdde aAnoadsosay

Jun juaoelpe
ue Ojul 8pedJe Juswasnwe
/lley obuig Bunsixs o uoisuaxgy

9IS 0] SS829Ee MaU
Buipnjoul buiousy dojs |jeq pue
Bunubypooy yim (YSNIN) esle
spods asninw e Jo UoISIAoId

‘asn pajqesip Joj buljamp
JO Jeal 0} uoisua)xa Aaloys-a|6uIg

"ABlaus |edl3os| JO dMM GE LG
Buionpoud jo Ayjigedes yym
Buipjing j08lgns jo jool uo Aeue
Je|os olejjonojoyd e Jo uolne|jesu|

4/29¢€1/210¢/Z2

4/1G€L/2L0¢/Z

4/¥900/¢10¢/Z2

4/2¥€0/€10¢/Z2

4/8820/€10¢/Z2

panssj|
uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid

JaquinN

juesijddy aoualayey

€102/50/8C -0l €£€10¢2/950/80 -wo.i4 panssj] uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 90

nve Lilg
sejleg

Z1 Jo 9 abed

‘Buiiemp jo

yied eysuels) juabe 3rg 119 isejeg UOIJBAS|S 9pIS 0} MOPUIM MU pue
gl uoshig Haoy 0/2 phold4 d €102/S0/El Jlied dAsljueys ¢ Jeal 0} uoisusyxe Aslo}s 8|bulg d4/21€0/€102/Z
are 8L1g 199 vi1d
poomA|oH 1seyjeg
}9a41S eluiaqiH j9ais el 199 vild Buijemp jo Jeas
ez diysisuped GE Uu?9|eDoN 1sejeg 0] uayoyy Bunsixa 0] UOISIBAUOD
ubisa( [eJnjosyyolY ajuenbiepy €102/S0/€l joaig elg 6¢ jool payoyd o} Jejy pesodold 4/9%20/€1L02/Z2
auoJA] 09
uouuebunqg
aoqp.y
dv9o 6149 peoy
isej|ag Alleosew|iy Ma9 619 ‘Spede}
198.41S JUowale|) 28 Uues|DoN 1sejjeg JuUoJ} JO Uonudlal Yim asnoyisanb
12 sp8nyory yhwg uyor J\ €10¢/s0/¢L anuaAy aunue|by /| JO uopowap 8AldaRdsoNRY  YOA/£800/€1L02/Z
'4/8191/200¢
/Z [enoidde snoinaid Buimojjoy
Jesodoid papuswe Jo uoiualey
uouuebung ‘(annoadsouial) Jeal je 810)s
aoqply payoelap Aa.0}s gz pue uinjal
dvo 619 peoy Jeal Aa10}s € yum (OH uou)
isejleg Alleosewiy MQ9 619 Sjej} "ou G JO uondaly "spedey
198118 uowale|) 28 Ues|DIN 1sejjeg JUOJ} JO UONUB}BI YIIM BShoy
12 sp8uyoly yhws uyor JiN €102/50/€l anuaAy aunue|by /| 1s8nb Jo uopjowep aAloadsolRY 4/2800/€102/Z2
N9 619
1sejjeg rN9 6.9 3ied auoje|\ uo Arepunog
3ied auojepy 1sejjog 0} sajeb ajoIyaA Jaquil} pue aoud}
Gl Aeuunird €10¢2/S0/€L jied auole|\ Gl uspoom ybiy wg jo uoyosig d/2LvvlieLoc/z
panssj JaquinN
jueoljddy uois|oaq ajeq uoneoso |esodoud aoualajay

€102/50/8C -0l €£€10¢2/950/80 -wo.i4 panssj] uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR

”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
o o siutipcag



Page 91

NS 619

isejjeg

peoy YuoN

29 ubisag Aaniey uijo)

oroLild

isejleg

Jus2sal) puejobus|n
/1 ueblo r Jored

rs.9clg
AaqgeumoimeN

aoe|d Aspeply LEL
SBJIAISS |einjos)iyoly
uwsg pieq

are 8lL1g
poomA|oH

}9ai)S elulsqiH

ez diysisuped
ubisa( [e4njoaNydLy

900919
1sejleg

sied

llyueney 6¢
pajiwI seje)sy
uojepsen

G614
isejlsg
aoeld|

juounyied
9G uosaydy

dor&llg
isejled
POOAA MO
suapies
unowled
¢¢ plomel)
ejobuy ssIN
TH6 L 119
Isjejed
suaples
ybnojsaai)
4

us||iiN yieqezi|3

juesijddy

€102/S0/71

€10¢/S0/v1L

€10¢/S0/v1

€10¢/S0/€L

panss|

uoisio9Q ajed

€102/50/8¢

1sejjog 8oella] Junounied 9g

Z1 Jo , abed

JHe GL1dg
}sejleg Aemeaye) pooy
peoy YIOA #£ 10y 0} |IejaJ woly asn jo abueyn
GL19 Buijiamp

1O jJuoJ} 0} yolod Jo uonosig

dov Glldg
POOAA MOT
1seyjeg ‘suoljess)je |eulsxe pue Buljemp
suspJes) Junownled gz 10 Jeal 0} MOpUIM Jawio(d

TH6 LL1ld
i1sejleg Buljjemp jo Jeal 0}
suaples) ybnojsaai) g uoisualxa Aal0)s 9|buis pasodoid

uoneoso]

101 £10Z/S0/80 :WOJ4 panssj uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/¥810/€10¢/Z

4/9510/€10¢/Z2

4/8900/€10¢/Z2

4/¥9¢€0/€102/Z
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 92

ONcZ L19

isejleg

19941S Awapeoy

0t pseog Aseiqi

pue uoneanp3 isejjeg

dd/ 814
isejleg
peoy |Ilydeeg SHN

dd6 €19

isejjeg

peoy anioung
xa|dwo) anioung
nn

aoueuayuley Auadold
lounod AND jsejleq

X3l vyllg
isej|eg

18841S p|aipoolg
jooyos Alewid
shog ssoi1) A|oH

vre /19
isejjed
SyJomsen)
anuaAy
2BWOID $-Z
Calllle]
uolnjesauabay
isejjeg
juswdojanag
[e1ooS

1o Juswypedsq

sgg zlg
1sejleg

192,18 |[eyuaUIT
Zz-zlL pieog
ale) |eloos
puy yesH

dg8 219
isejjed

IEENITS

lleyusuri QL%
juswpedaq
ainsia

®dled [lounod
A0 1seyleg

juesijddy

€10¢/S0/S1

€102/S0/S1

€10¢/S0/S1

€10¢/S0/71

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

Z1 o g abed

X3l vilg
isejleg
}9941S p[aipoolg

jooyos Alewid shog ssoi AjoH

isejjed

punoibAeld

19341 BO||Y pue }9ailg

BOOAY H€°ON 0} Jusoelpe spue]

Sg8¢l9

isejlsg

}9841S |leyusuit g¢/cl

pJeog aie) |el100s pue yjeeH

s09 vi1d

isejleg

peoy iedp|O

(spiai4 Buikeld

yiedp|O se umouy| Alauioy)
}led wniuua||iN SUOGMOLIE

uoneoso]

uoisinoid 18110} YIM WOooIsSse|o
Je[npow Mau U}IM WOOISSE[O

Jejnpow Bunsixe Jo juswaoe|dey

alnydinos axyodsaq

9 Buideospue| Jjos ‘|earowal
[lem ‘Buioeuns-al apnjoul

0] sjuswaoidw wieal olgnd

ubis juouy doys pajeulwny||

Nied WINUUs||I[\l 8UOgMOLIBI
ulyym aouay Alepunoq
yled Bunsixe o} epeibdn

€102/50/8C -0l €£€10¢2/950/80 -wo.i4 panssj] uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/81v1/cl0e/Zz

4/69€1/210¢/Z

V/.260/¢10¢/Z2

4/5120/€102/Z
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 93

A9 619

isejleg

aoe|d

aupue|63 ¢ spapyaly
pletabzyi4 Apauuay

daveclld

jsejleg

1924)S |lebus|o ¢
abueyoxg

lleBus|D pi7 s108HYdIY
09 % ueboon

HOcC¢ ¢L1g

jsejled

sled ssauisng Unoo
SIBABB\\ G S}OONYDIY
Smayjely [IeN

rdo 1149

isej|eg

199.)S pJeMOH

8G sajeloossy Buiuueld
[einy pue ueqin

Hg8 819
isejleg

peoy pipijules
yied aJeoyjesH
uayoBIgMOoUY]
Isni| isejjeg
‘alinBepy jowie)

Py senunoes
pueT [Iywooig

wabe 0/

jusbe
0/0 S9JINIBS
|lejay siseQ

dd9 614
Isejjled

Jied

auojep Jaddn
¥¢ peled O d

juesijddy

€102/50/91

€10¢/S0/91

€102/50/91

€10¢/S0/S1

€10¢/50/S1

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

€102/50/8¢

Z1 Jo 6 abed

dHE G114

isej|led

peoy YI0A

anuan Buiag|iop) BA0ID

isejied
peoy us|o ¥8-08

g7¢ 119
isej|eg
1934S IIH vS

isej|sg
peoy Jsyonog 19

M3L 619

isej|sg

peoy uingsi
(A4

uoneoso]

ubly wwoogl

‘yinos bBuioey yuswabuelie
Jeaul| B Ul WWQ/9X0GZL yoea
‘sjoued Jejos "ou G 'V//880/0102
/Z uoneoijdde jo 109lgns

oy} sem ey} abeubis 0} Jlamod
Alddns o} uonejeisul |aued Jejos

4/18€0/1 102
/Z 1apun paroidde asoy)

0] suoljeia)je JnoAe| pue 3 ‘q
‘g ‘v sadA} asnoy 0} Juswpuawy

aN|} [BUIBIXS UE pUE jueIne}sal
B 0} JIunN |IB}aJ/|e1dJawwod

e wou} asn jo abuey)
‘(uonduosap

papuswy) sswel} Ddd

UlM pauiejas smopuim Buisixe
pue ‘|aued eiose} yym Buippeo
Mmau Jo Bunsisuod Buipjing ayj jo
opede) 8y} 0} suoljeld)e [eusa)xy

‘Uol}eAs|d apIs 0}
an|} pue JuaA uonoelxa Buipnjoul

pooj joy Buinias doys 99409
0] Jlun [1ejal wouy asn jo abuey)

|esodoud

101 £10Z/S0/80 :WOJ4 panssj uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/€2¢€0/€10¢/Z

d/veelieloe/z

4/0L1L/2L0e/Z

4/0210/€10¢/Z2

4/0610/€102/Z
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

”—n-v.-_ﬂE..E}:m_

o o siutipcag



Page 94

399 vL19

isejleg

199,18 plleuury

9 spsjyoly Ausyoqg
H46 91

isejleg

aALQ sepeT 001

Yied 9010

obplgsiieg z s1osuydly
aouadg uojueH aeloe
H469.19

isejoq

aALQ sepeT 00}

Yied 92140

abpugs|lieg z s1oenyoly
9ouadg uojueH aeloe

d¥z 819
1sejleg

peoy [IIyoseg
9SNOH (1149939 S¥HN

AdLcllg
1sejjeg

sNled MalAyosag
8SNoH
Jjunowyosag
8)s1194 8)sIe|0D
Jo s@a)snu|

Xa.9¢¥g
Isejleg

Uinos ued
uebipely uag /2
P17 (se01Mu08)
aolisar

XdZ9¢€1g
isejleg

yinos xied
uebipewuag

¢ Prl
(seo1nieg) ousar

ravsLlg
isejjed

}Jed UOUJBA
JunoN 081-991
asnoH
Alunwwon
UOUISA JUNOIN
juswdojanaq
Alunwwon
UOUISA JUNOIN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed

Z1 Jo 0| abed

dALzl1g
Isejleg (peoy s|led) ea4jyq eu
pay (843u8) ainsia Junowyosayg)

€10¢/50/1¢ Hiods peuoj sjsiied 9)siejoD

dv6 L 119 1seleg Aepy Apsuusyy

€10¢/50/1¢ Gy Uoje)s 8dIAIeS Bullpeads

dvellig
isejjed
Aepn Apauuay) Gy

€102/S0/1¢ uoljels 9oIAIeS dulpaads

rav sllg

isejied

Jled UOUIBA JUNOIN 081-991

€10Z/S0/.L 9SNOH AJUNWWOD UOUISA JUNON

panss|

uoneoso]

Bulousy Juswaoe|dey

doys
uoness bulpy jonad Juswaoe|dey

ubis doys xadsiad
usny pajeujwni Ajleutsyul

‘Buipjing ayy o}

$S900E pajgesIp ajey|ioe} 0] dwel
e Jo uoisinoid pue Buideospue]
"2J]ud9 AjJlunwwod Bunsixs

8} JO spunoib sy} UIYIM sa}|10e}
Ae|d s,uaipjiyd Jo uolsinoid

€102/50/8C -0l €£€10¢2/950/80 -wo.i4 panssj] uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

d/ivLiieioe/z

d4/¥290/110¢/Z2

Vv/€.90/1102/Z2

d4/05¢1/210¢/Z2

JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 95

Z1 o || sbed

nve Lilg
isejleg nve Lil9g UoieAs|o apis 0} mopulm
Jied eysuel isejjeg mau Buipnjoul Buljemp Buisixe

gl uosfug paqoy puejiH L JA €102/50/¥¢ Jled eysuels i 40 Jeal 0} uoisusixe Aslo}s 8|bulg 4/08€0/€10¢/Z
MO9 ¥L19
HH6 L1149 isejleg
isejleg peoy iedp|O MO9 ¥119
yled ybnojsaain 6EG uappep isejjeg "Jeal pue
Z¢ s1o8yaly ueiniy uepusig €10z/s0/eC peoy xedplO 6£S apis 0} uoisuayxe Asio}s 8|bulg 4//8€0/€10¢2/Z
rccclg v3g 619
SpPJRUMOIMBN i1sejjeg
JejemAlleg  asowexoeyheg v39619
peoy yed snidAD 91 1sejleg Jeal 0} sloop youai4 pue yosod
W6y V] 24njo8yoly BunoA eulio] aloweyoeyA|eg apis Bupsixa 0} suonels)e pue
AamoT olpnis pue WelIpm €102/S0/€C Med snudAD 9| uoisua)xa Aaio)s om} Jo uoidaIg 4/€9€0/€102/Z
ads old
isejleg
AUl
300]SPOOM 2
isejjag ajusd Ng6 €19 1sejleq
peoy neawlQ  Ssauisng JUNo Ju80saI) anJounQ
Bgge Jousiu| Qg [eoljod|] SSSOA €L0c/so/ee djejs3 [eljsnpu] snioung ¢ Hun pajeuiwn||i ou}, subis doys ou ¢ V/Lv10/€L02/Z
NL19 119
isejleg
peoy Jenaan
ULION 06 Isejjeg
aunbepy ueag €10¢/S0/Le peoy Je|ndliy YLOoN 06 Jeals 0} uoisusixa Aalols |bulg d4/v.120/eL0e/z

panssj
juesijddy uois199( ajeq

JaquinN
Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

uoneoso]

€102/50/8C -0l €£€10¢2/950/80 -wo.i4 panssj] uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 96

Z1 Jo g\ abed

0196149
ado 614 isejjed
1sejjeq JaMOT SUoe\ D19 619 uolsua)xa
aALIq Nied ofinliep 19MO BUO|B\ Jeal pue apis Asaio)s a|buls
|elowjeg | S9)eloossy 69 JOISIIVON 1sejjeg pasodoud pue uinjali Jeal Aai0)s
R aeHO 4 N v SIN B IN £102/50/82 Yied o|inkie 69 a|Bus Bupsixe jo uomowaqg 4/£6€0/€102/Z
vao 919
jsejleg Hd9 6149
yied auspsusey i1sejleg Buijemp [enuapisal 0} sesiwaid
G¢ sjo8Nyaly wer Apsyoq 7 sIN €10¢/50/8¢ SNUBAY plaljwoolg 08 80140 WoJy 8sn jo abueyn 4/8.20/€102/Z
aves e6ld
isejlegd
peoy sijiwuens ade /19
98 S109)Iyaly jusby oo 1sejjeg uolsua)xa
Jnow|i9 Keqoy AjloH usydelg €102/50/8¢2 anuaAy sledAeH o1 Jeas Aalojs o|buls jo uopoalig 4/€920/€102/Z

panssj| FELTITLY
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

€102/50/8¢ -0l €102/950/80 -wou4 panssj uolsidsQg

anssj| suoisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljwead i
P | I1S199( jedljday obul Id paul| 1S oAU

B8 o SR



— Page 97 Agenda Item 8

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

1
Application Ref  Z/2008/0824/F

Applicant Big Picture Developments Ltd C/O Agent
RPP Architects Ltd
Clarence Gallery RPP Architects Ltd 155-157
Linenhall Street Donegall Pass
Belfast Belfast
BT2 8BG BT7 1DT
Location Site bounded by Little York Street, Great George Street and Nelson Street, Belfast.
Proposal Construction of 238 No. 1bed and 2 bed apartments with 200 No. parking spaces on ground

and first floor levels with elevated landscaped central courtyard.(Amended Plans)

1 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Joint Ministerial Statement of 31 January 2005 as the
proposal is considered to be premature in terms of the development plan process as an approval at this stage
would prejudice and undermine a key element of the draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan, namely the Belfast
City Centre Character Areas both individually (due to the scale of the proposal and its visual impact) and
cumulatively (through setting a precedent for other sites).

2 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan in that the site is
subject to a zoning for social housing and the proposal fails to provide an acceptable design, density and mix of
social housing to fulfil the identified social housing need in this area.

3 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to UE1 and Designation CC 018 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan
Area Plan and Policy QD1 (a) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that it fails to respect the surrounding context
and is inappropriate to the character and topography of the site in terms of layout, scale, proportions, massing
and appearance of buildings, structures and landscaped and hardsurfaced areas.

4 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to Policy UE6 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan and
Policy QD1 (f) and (i) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that inappropriate provision is made for car parking
providing an unacceptable inactive frontage to the public streets, which results in a development which fails to
deter crime and promote personal safety.

2
Application Ref  Z/2009/1309/0

Applicant Odyssey Millennium Limited Cl/o Agent Turley Associates Hamilton House
Turley Associates Joy Street
Belfast
BT2 8LE
Location Queen's Quay (lands between M3 and Odyssey Building), Belfast
Proposal Mixed-use development including a maximum of 798 residential units (up to 73,420 sqm) with

associated amenity space, two hotels (up to 22,438 sqm), offices (up to 4,370 sqm), retail and
retail services (up to 905 sgm), leisure facilities (up to 1303 sgm), community and cultural uses
(up to 1,570 sqm), cafes/bars/restaurants (up to 2,824 sqm), public open space, multi-storey car
parking (up to 55,612 sqgm) and associated works including related infrastructure improvements
(additional environmental information received)

Page 1 of 6



Page 98

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

3
Application Ref  Z/2010/1713/F

Applicant Ken and Geraldine Brown Agent Turley Associates Hamilton House
Joy Street
Belfast
BT2 8LE
Location Lands between 1-8 and 9 Notting Hill Gate (formerly 33 Notting Hill)
Belfast
BT9 5NS
Proposal Erection of dwelling house, detached garage and associated ancillary works.

1 The proposal is contrary to the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 2: Planning and Nature Conservation,
in that development would, if permitted, have a significant impact on badgers, which are protected under the
Wildlife (Northern Ireland) Order 1985 (as amended).

2 The proposal is contrary to policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: "Quality Residential
Environments" and policy OS1 of Departments Planning Policy Statement 8 "Open Space, Sport and Outdoor
Recreation" in that the development would, if permitted, result in the loss of existing open space and therefore
adversely affect the environmental quality and character of the area.

4
Application Ref  Z/2011/0726/0

Applicant First Trust Agent Turley Associates Hamilton House
Joy Street
Belfast
BT2 8LE
Location Lands northwest of 1-8 Springfield Heights and north of Moyard Crescent
Belfast
BT13
Proposal Proposed site for residential development, new access and ancillary site works.
5

Application Ref  Z/2011/1362/F

Applicant West Belfast Sports and Social Club Agent
c/o John Hughes David Smyth 131 Alderley Place
370 Falls Road Mallusk
Belfast Newtownabbey
BT12 6DG BT36 7SJ
Location 370 Falls Road
Belfast
Co Antrim
BT12 6DG
Proposal Alterations and extension to form single storey restaurant, links to existing lounge and existing

kitchen, renovation of existing lounge. (Amended Plans)

Page 2 of 6



Page 99

Deparnmant of te
Environment

e cineenl i Uk

6
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2011/1404/F

Wastebeater Blackstaff Road Agent
Kennedy Way Industrial Estate

Belfast

BT11 9DT

Wastebeater Offices

Blackstaff Road

Kennedy Way Industrial Estate
Belfast

BT11 9DT

Council Deferred items still under consideration
Area :- Belfast

RPS Elmwood House
74 Boucher Road
Belfast

BT12 6RZ

Waste transfer station for non-hazardous waste (portal frame building, weighbridge, offices and

concrete hardstanding for access and parking).

1 The development is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 1 (PPS1) General Principles in that the proposal, if
permitted, would cause demonstrable harm to interests of acknowledged importance in that it would be
incompatible with the existing industry and businesses operating in the vicinity of the site.

2 The development is contrary to Policy PED 8 of Planning Policy Statement 4 (PPS 4) Planning and Economic
Development in that the proposal, if permitted, would be incompatible with the existing and approved uses and
would prejudice their future operation.

3 The development is contrary to Policy WM 1 of Planning Policy Statement 11 (PPS11) Planning and Waste
Management in that the development, if permitted, would be incompatible with the adjacent land uses.

7
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

8
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2012/0514/F

Patrick Boal 12 Kilcross Road Agent
Nutts Corner

Crumlin

BT29 4TA

Ikea

Holywood Exchange
306 Airport Road West
Co Antrim

BT3 9EJ

Change of use from retail car park to commercial

Z/2012/0770/F

John Green c/o agent Agent

4a Newforge Lane
Belfast
BT9

James Anderson 202 Belfast Road
Ballynahinch
BT24 8UR

Ivory Architects 66 Rawbrae Road
Whitehead
BT38 9SZ

Demolition of existing dwelling and proposed 4no detached dwellings

Page 3 of 6



Page 100

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

9
Application Ref  Z/2012/0995/F

Applicant Life NI 48 University Street Agent Carson McDowell 4/5 Murray House
Belfast Murray Street
BT7 1HB Belfast

Location 48 University Street
Belfast
BT7 1HB

Proposal Change of use of ground floor into charity shop (class A1)

1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 5: Retailing and Town Centres, in that the site lies
outside a local centre and the need demonstrated has not been sufficient to justify the proposed development
that cannot be met by existing local centres or within vacant premises located in existing centres and would, if
permited, set a precedent for further unacceptable development.

10
Application Ref  Z/2012/1061/F

Applicant J Bates 1080 Crumlin Road Agent A L D A Architects 537 Antrim Road
Belfast Belfast
BT14 BT15 3BU
Location Site located to the south and west of 1085 Crumlin Road
Belfast
BT14
Proposal Change of use to allotments including entrance road, paths and toilets

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy CTY1 of Planning Policy Statement 21, Sustainable Development in the
Countryside in that there are no overriding reasons why this development is essential in this rural location and
could not be located within a settlement.

2 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 3, Access, Movement and Parking, Policy AMP 3, in that
it would, if permitted, result in the creation of a new vehicular access onto a Protected Route, thereby
prejudicing the free flow of traffic and conditions of general safety.

1"
Application Ref  Z/2012/1184/F

Applicant NISLEC Partnership 2 Alexander Agent Amey Built Environment 3rd Floor
Road Lesley Bld
Belfast 61 Fountain Street
BT6 9HH Belfast
BT 5EX
Location Block A

22 Heron Road
Sydenham Business Park
Belfast

BT3 9LE

Proposal Conversion of light industrial unit to safety awareness centre with associated office and
conference centre

1 The proposed development is contrary to PPS 1 'General Principles' and DCAN 12 (2nd Edition) 'Planning
Controls for Hazardous Substances' due to its proximity to a Major Hazard Installation (COMAH); and if
permitted the development would result in an unacceptable increased risk to public safety in terms of the
prospective users of the development.

Page 4 of 6



12

Page 101

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

Application Ref  Z/2012/1224/F

Applicant Stanley Boyd c/o agent Agent Affordable Plans Online 22 Dhu
Varren Crescent
Belfast
BT13 3FL
Location 48-54 Upper Charleville Street
Belfast
BT13 1INP
Proposal Change of use from Public House to retail shop and off licence with off street parking
13
Application Ref  Z/2012/1358/LBC
Applicant Life NI 48 University Street Agent Carson McDowell Murray House
Belfast Murray Street
BT7 1HB Belfast
BT1 6DN
Location 48 University Street
Belfast
BT7 1HB
Proposal Change of use of ground floor into charity shop (Class A1)

1

14

The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy BH 8 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning
Archaeology and the Buildt Heritage in that the building is listed under Article 42 of the Planning (NI) Order
1991 and the alterations would, if permitted, detract from its character and features of interest and a result in
loss of its architectural integrity.

The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 5: Retailing and Town Centres, in that the site lies
outside a local centre and the need demonstrated has not been sufficient to justify the proposed development
that cannot be met by existing local centres or within vacant premises located in existing centres and would, if
permited, set a precedent for further unacceptable development.

Application Ref  Z/2012/1396/F

Applicant j Walkington c/o Agent Agent Povall Worthington 5 Pilots View
Heron Road
Belfast
BT3 9LE
Location 220 Belmont Road
Belfast
BT4 2AW
Proposal Amendements to previously approved application Z/2012/0080/F from 1 No detached dwelling

1

to 2 No semi-detached dwellings with parking spaces and gardens using approved access and
private lane

The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality Residential
Environments and Planning Policy Statement 2: Planning and Nature Conservation in that in that it would if
permitted result in overdevelopment of the site and will result in the loss of mature trees which are protected by
Tree Preservation Order.

Page 5 of 6



Page 102

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

15
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Area :- Belfast

Z/2013/0034/F

Mr P Creagh Agent Arta Architects The Mews Studio
44 Upper Dunmurry Lane
Belfast
BT17 OAB

74a Lansdowne Road

Belfast

BT15 4AA

Proposed new detached dwelling with incurtilage parking and associated landscaping.

1 The proposal is contrary to PPS1: General Principles and PPS7: Quality Residential Environments Policy QD1
(a) and (h) in that it would not create a quality environment in this established residential area. The proposal, if
approved would represent overdevelopment of the site that fails to respect the surrounding context in terms of
layout and offers a poor quality of environment for future residents and residents of No 74 Lansdowne Road.

16
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2013/0122/F

Edward Laverty 6 Shrewsbury Agent Mullan Architects 32 Creeslough
Gardens Park

Belfast Belfast

BT9 6PJ BT11 9HH

6 Shrewsbury Gardens

Belfast

BT9 6PJ

Erection of 2 storey extension to rear of dwelling with additional storey above garage to side
elevation

1 The proposal is contrary to policy BH12 of PPS 6 - Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage and would, if
permitted, harm the character and appearance of the Malone Conservation Area through its inappropriate scale,
form and design and would set a precedent for further such inappropriate development in the locality.

Page 6 of 6



Page 103 Agenda ltem 9

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
wiiicriDenl gk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT

PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Council Belfast Date 06/06/2013
ITEM NO D1
APPLIC NO Z/2010/1648/F Full DATE VALID 07/12/2010
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr Cilve Jones 18 Holland Park AGENT lan Gibson
Belfast Architect 80
BT5 6HB Comber Road
Killinchy
BT23 6PF
02897543263
LOCATION Approved site for dwelling and garage adjacent to 66 Kings Road
Belfast
PROPOSAL Change of house type and garage to previously to Z/2007/1256/F. (Additional
Information and Amended Plans received)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
11 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Councillor McNamee 21.3.13]

10f5



Page 104

Departmant of the

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D2
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0476/F Full DATE VALID 08/04/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mooney Hotel Group c/o GM AGENT G M Design
Design Associates Associates 22
Lodge Road
Coleraine
BT52 1NB
028 70351638
LOCATION Wellington Park Hotel
21 Malone Road
6 & 14 Wellington Park
Belfast
BT9 6RU
PROPOSAL Partial demolition, refurbishment and extensions to existing hotel; providing additional

92 bedrooms, apart-hotel accommodation (38 apartments) additional function room,
syndicate rooms, cafe and restaurant space, office extension to 14 Wellington Park, 2
levels of basement car parking, alterations to existing surface car parking and
circulation and landscaping. (Amended drawings and additional information)

REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
35 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Councillor Curran 21.3.13]

20of5



Page 105

Departmant of the

Environment
i bl g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D3
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0426/F Full DATE VALID 12/04/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT The McGinnis Group AGENT Michael Burroughs
Associates 33
Shore Road
Holywood
BT18 9HX
LOCATION Wellington Square
Annadale Embankment
Belfast
BT7 3LN
PROPOSAL Amendment of condition 3 of Z/2006/1623/F by removing reference to drawing No. AL
(02)001 Rev.A (revised parking layout at the Boulevard)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
12 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The application is contrary tp PPS3 (Access, Movement and Parking) AMP7 (car Parking and
Servicing Arrangments) in that the removal of the condition will leave a shortfall in parking
provision, as detailed in the Departments published guidance, that will prejudice road safety, and
significantly inconvenience the flow of traffic in Wellington Square.

[Deferred by Alderman Robinson 7.2.13]

3of5



Page 106

Departmant of the

Environment
e e g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO D4

APPLIC NO Z/2012/0669/0 Outline DATE VALID 01/06/2012

DOE OPINION REFUSAL

APPLICANT Kennedy c/o agent AGENT Sutherland
Architects Ltd 10
Cleaver Park
Malone Road
Belfast
BT9 5HX
02890202010

LOCATION Land adjacent to 36 Strandburn Park

Belfast
PROPOSAL Erection of new dwelling
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Planning Policy Statement 7 “Quality Residential
Environments” in that it would if permitted, result in overdevelopment of the site, which is too
restricted to permit the erection of a dwelling of reasonable design and dimensions and with
adequate amenity space. The proposal would result in development forward of the building line ,
which is out of character with the surrounding townscape in terms of built form and urban grain,
which would wiould cuase unacceptable damage to local character.

[Deferred by Alderman Patterson 13.12.12]

4 of 5



Page 107

Departmant of the

Environment
i bl g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D5
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1318/F Full DATE VALID 26/11/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Mr Donald Murray 41 AGENT John Palmer-
Sydenham Avenue Chartered
Belfast Architects The
BT4 2DJ Mount Business &
Conference CTR
2 Woodstock Link
Belfast
BT6 8DD
9073 0164
LOCATION 41 Sydenham Avenue
Belfast
BT4 2DJ
PROPOSAL Erection of two storey porch/bedroom front extension, and single storey front
extension
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy EXT 1 of the Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7
“Residential Extensions and Alterations” in that it would, if permitted, significantly detract from the
character and appearance of the area due to development forward of the building line and would
set an undesirable precedent for similar extensions to the further detriment of the area's
character.

[Deferred by Alderman Patterson and Councillors Hussey and McNamee 7.2.13]

50f5



Page 108

This page is intentionally left blank



PPPPPPP Agenda Item 10

Schedule

of
Applications



Page 110

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 111

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
Council Belfast Date 06/06/2013
ITEM NO 1
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0440/F Full DATE VALID 17/04/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr and Mrs M Kerr 39 AGENT Clem McKee 140
Myrtlefield Park Comber Road
Belfast Dundonald
BT9 6NF BT16 2BP
028 9048 9185
LOCATION 39 Myrtlefield Park
Belfast
BT9 6NF
PROPOSAL Erection of 2 storey rear extension and attached garage and 1st floor rear extension
over living room.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 of 16



Page 112

Departmant of the

Environment
e e g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 2
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0562/F Full DATE VALID 14/05/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Anthology N | Ltd 8-14 Union AGENT McGonigle
Street Belfast McGrath
BT1 2JF Architects 474a
Ravenhill Road
Belfast
BT6 0BW
02890640080
LOCATION Union Street Bar
12-14 Union Street
Belfast
BT1 2JF
PROPOSAL Creation of first floor projecting balcony (on Union Street elevation) as a smoking
area .....to incorporate canvas awnings.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposed development is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 1: ‘General Principles’ in

that it is of an inappropriate design that is incompatible to its context and its host building. The
proposal would also, if permitted, be detrimental to the amenity of residents in nearby properties
by way of overlooking and potential noise disturbance.

2 of 16



Departmant of the

Page 113

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 3
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0912/F Full DATE VALID 01/08/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT John Kelly 21 Ashgrove Park AGENT Mr John McMahon
Belfast 1 Balmoral
BT14 6NE Avenue
Belfast
BT9 6NN
028 9020 1155
LOCATION Land to the rear of Mountview Street
Belfast
BT14
PROPOSAL Detached single storey vehicle repair workshop
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 4
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0954/HSC HS Consent DATE VALID 14/08/2012
DOE OPINION CONSENT
APPLICANT Charles Tennant and Co (NI) Ltd AGENT Quadra Ltd 14-16
8 Herdman Channel Road Shore Road
Belfast Holywood
BT3 9LG BT18 9HX
028 9042 3222
LOCATION 8 Herdman Channel Road
Belfast
BT3 9LG
PROPOSAL Application for hazardous substance consent without compliance with Condition No.
01 of Z/2010/0084/HSC to store 5,000 tonnes of Schedule 3, Part A, Entry 2 of The
Planning (Hazardous Substances) Regulations (NI) 1993 as amended by The
Planning (Control of Major-Accident Hazards) Regulations (NI) 2009
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

3 of 16



Page 114

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 5
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1301/F Full DATE VALID 20/11/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Clear Channel NI Unit 2 AGENT
'Ashbank’

Channel Commercial Park
Queen's Road

Belfast
BT3 9DT
NA

LOCATION Queen Street

Outside 21

Belfast

BT1 6EA
PROPOSAL Relocation of bus shelter
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH11 of Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning Archaeology

and the Built Heritage in that the development would, if permitted, adversely affect the setting of
the listed building under Article 42 of the Planning (NI) Order 1991 by reason of the nature of the
proposed development.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH 12 of the Departments Planning Policy Statement 6:
Planning. Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the site is within Belfast City Centre
Conservation Area and the proposed bus Shelter would, if permitted, detract from the
architectural style of the listed building and the character and appearance of the Conservation
Area through location and design.

4 of 16



Page 115

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 6
APPLIC NO Z2/2012/1356/F Full DATE VALID 04/12/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Ashton Centre Development Ltd AGENT Donnelly O'Neill
5 Churchill Street Architects Ltd Unit
Belfast 2
BT15 2BP Conway Mill
5-7 Conway Street
Belfast
BT13 2DE
028 9024 8144
LOCATION Vacant site at Henry Place
Belfast
PROPOSAL Erection of three storey building comprising of 2 No. ground floor business units and

11 No. offices and 1 No. training room on upper floors. The complex also has a
childrens daycare centre over three storeys.

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

5 of 16



Page 116

Departmant of the

Environment
i bl g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 7

APPLIC NO Z/2012/1428/DCA Demolition w DATE VALID 21/12/2012

DOE OPINION REFUSAL

APPLICANT Queen's University Belfast AGENT Fleming
Estates Department Mountstephen
Level 5 Planning The
Adminiatration Building Gasworks
Belfast 5 Cromac Avenue
BT7 1NN Belfast

BT7 2JA
028 9044 7613

LOCATION 55-63 University Street
101 -111 Botanic Avenue and Queen's University Garage
University Square Mews
Belfast
BT7

PROPOSAL Demolition of 55-63 University Street and Queen's University garage with facade

retention of 63 University Street, demolition of 101-11 Botanic Avenue with facade
retention of 101-111 Botanic Avenue (to enable development of 12 HMO townhouses
and 3 apartments to provide purpose built student accommodation with associated
operational development)

REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH14 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6:

Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the buildings makes a material contribution
to the character and appearance of the Queens Conservation Area and no exceptional reason
has been demonstrated which, in the judgement of the Department, justifies its demolition.

6 of 16



Page 117

Deparmant of e
Environment
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 8
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0012/F Full DATE VALID 21/12/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Queen's University Belfast AGENT Fleming
Estates Department Mountstephen
Level 5 Planning The
Admin Building Gasworks
Belfast 5 Cromac Avenue
BT7 1NN Belfast
BT7 2JA
028 9044 7613
LOCATION 55-63 University Street
101-111 Botanic Avenue and Queen's University garage
University Square Mews
Belfast
BT7
PROPOSAL Demolition of 55-63 University Street and Queen's University garage at University
Square Mews with facade. Retention of 63 University Street, demolition of 101-111
Botanic Avenue with facade.Retention of 101-111 Botanic Avenue and development
of 12 HMO townhouses (7 with five study bedrooms and 5 with six study bedrooms)
and 3 apartments (each with two study bedrooms) to provide purpose built student
accommodation with associated operational development.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy HMO 1 of the HMO Subject Plan for Belfast City Council Area
2015 in that it would if permitted exceed the 30% limit for HMO’s within the Mountcharles HMO
policy area (Designation HMO 2/16).

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy HMO 6 of the HMO Subject Plan for Belfast City Council Area
2015 in that it would if permitted exceed the 4 bedroom limit for HMO’s within the designated
area.

3 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 6:
Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that it would, if permitted, result in harm the
character and appearance of the Queens Conservation Area through inappropriate design and
detailing and would fail to protect important views into the Conservation Area.

4 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality
Residential Environments and the 2nd Addendum: Safegauding the character of established
residential areas in that in would, if permitted, result in poor outlook for prospective residents.

7 of 16



Page 118

Departmant of the

Environment
oD B DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 9
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0067/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 21/01/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT John Pollins 2 Malone Road AGENT Johnston Houston
Belfast 2-12 Montgomery
BT9 5BN Street
Belfast
BT1 4NX
028 9033 0133
LOCATION 2 Malone Road
Belfast
BT9 5BN
PROPOSAL Restaurant signage fixed to walls and fencing
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH 13, The Control of Advertisements in a Conservation Area,

of Planning Policy Statement 6 Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage, and Policy AD 1,
Amenity and Public Safety, of Planning Policy Statement 17 Control of Outdoor Advertisement in
that the proposal if permitted, would harm the visual amenity, character and appearance of the
conservation area due to its inappropriate scale and design.

8 of 16



Page 119

Departmant of the
Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 10
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0101/F Full DATE VALID 31/01/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr A Dunne c/o Agent AGENT Mr Marcus
Bingham 9
Tullyquilly Road
Rathfriland
BT34 5LR
028 4063 8842
LOCATION 64 Greystown Avenue
Belfast
BT9 6UJ
PROPOSAL Erection of a two storey extension to side and rear and single storey extension to the
rear of dwelling and garage (amended description and plans received)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

9 of 16



Page 120

Departmant of the

Environment
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 11
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0139/F Full DATE VALID 06/02/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Qiu Xia Xu 9 Emerald Street AGENT

Belfast

BT6 8BL

NA

LOCATION 58 Stranmillis Road

Belfast

BT9 5AD
PROPOSAL Hot food takaway unit for the preparation and sale of fresh food to be consumed off

the premises
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

25 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is contrary to the Departments' Planning Policy Statement 5: Retailing and Town

Centres and associated Development Guidance Note 5A: Control of Restaurants and Cafe's -
Stranmillis Road in that it would, if permitted, result in a proliferation of such uses in the locality,
thereby bringing about a detrimental change in the character and amenity of the area; and would
undermine (cumulatively with other non-retail uses) the vitality and viability of the Stranmillis local
centre.

2 The proposed change of use to a hot food takeaway would, if permitted, be harmful to the living
conditions of existing residents through odours, noise, nuisance, and general disturbance
resulting in a loss of residential amenity.

3 The proposal is contrary to AMP 7 of PPS 3 (Car Parking and Servicing Arrangements) in that
the applicant has failed to demonstrate an acceptable arrangement for safely accommodating the
parking of vehicles that would be attracted to the site.

10 of 16



Page 121

Departmant of the

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 12
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0153/F Full DATE VALID 11/02/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Paul McGurk 2 St James AGENT Blackstaff
Avenue Architects 2
Belfast College House
BT12 6DU Citylink
Durham Street
Belfast
BT12 4HQ
02890246260
LOCATION 2 St James Avenue
Belfast
BT12 6DU
PROPOSAL Erection of 2 storey rear extension
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

11 of 16



Departmant of the

Page 122

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 13
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0161/F Full DATE VALID 11/02/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Everywhere Everything & H3G AGENT Harlequin Group
Ltd Hatfield Business Park 1st Floor
Hatfield 25 Talbot Street
Hertfordshire Cathedral Quarter
AL109BW Belfast
BT12LD
028 9082 3660
LOCATION Existing Telecoms site on traffic island

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

opposite 3-5 Dalton Street
Ballymacarret

Belfast

Co. DOwn

BT5 4BA

Existing 3No. single band antennas (H1302xW155xD69mm) to be removed and
replaced with 3No. DBDP antennas (H1942xW364xD152mm), installation of 1No.
equipment cabinet & ancillary equipment inc MHAs & cable management

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

12 of 16



Departmant of the

Page 123

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 14
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0163/F Full DATE VALID 11/02/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Everything Everywhere & H3G AGENT Harlequin Group
Ltd Hatfield Business Park 1st Floor
Hatfield 25 Talbot Street
Hertfordshire Cathedral Quarter
Al10 9BW Belfast
BT12LD
028 9082 3660
LOCATION Existing telecoms site on rooftop of telephone house- BT central exchange 45-71 May
Street Belfast Co. Antrim BT1 4NB
PROPOSAL Existing 3No. plane polar antennas (H1302xW155xD69mm) to be removed and
replaced with 3No. DBDP antenna (H1942xW364xD152mm), installation of 1No.
equipment cabinet (H1600xW600xD480mm) 7 ancillary equipment inc MHAs & cable
management
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

13 of 16



Departmant of the

Page 124

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 15
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0167/F Full DATE VALID 11/02/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Everthing Everywhere & H3G Ltd AGENT Harlequin Group
Hatfield Business park 1st Floor
Hatfield 25 Talbot Street
Hertfordshire Cathedral Quarter
AL10 9BW Belfast
BT12LD
028 9082 3660
LOCATION Existing telecommunications site to the side of 3 Chlorine Gardens

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

Lower Malone Road
Belfast

Co. Antrim

BT9 5DJ

Existing 1No. single band TRI Sector antenna (L1709xDia168mm) to be removed and
replaced with 1No. DBDP TRI Sector antenna (L1882xDia201mm) within replica
flagpole, existing 2No. equipment cabinets and meter pillar to be replaced by 3No.
equipment cabinets and ancillary equipment inc. MHAs and cable management.

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

14 of 16



Page 125

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 16
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0174/F Full DATE VALID 08/02/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Argento Ltd c/o agent AGENT C J Foster
Architecture Ltd
30 Main Bentra
Road
Whitehead
BT38 9JT
07921003890
LOCATION 477 Ormeau Road
Rosetta
Belfast
Co Antrim
BT7 3GR
PROPOSAL Demolition of existing rear annex and construction of new 3 storey extension to rear of
property to provide additional office space
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

15 of 16



Page 126

Departmant of the

Environment
i bl g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 17

APPLIC NO Z/2013/0211/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 20/02/2013

DOE OPINION REFUSAL

APPLICANT Malone Ridge Limited AGENT Thomas O'Hare
Architects (TOHA)
54 Dunmurry lane
Belfast
BT17 9JR
07557027927

LOCATION 72 Upper Malone Road

Belfast
PROPOSAL Hoarding and free standing sign
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is contrary to Policy AD1 of Planning Policy Statement 17 Control of outdoor

Advertisements in that the proposal if permitted, would harm the visual amenity, character and
appearance of the area due to inappropriate siting on the host building, scale and proportions.

16 of 16



	Agenda
	2 Routine Correspondence
	2a Listing of Buildings of Special Architectural or Historic Interest - The Fort Bar, 25 to 27 Springfield Road
	2b Planning Application Z/2012/1108/F - Erection of a two storey garage with new access from Priory Gardens
	4a Revised Planning Fees
	Appendix Planning Fees

	5 New Applications
	Belfast Valid_Planning_Applications received 7 May 2013 - 13 May 2013
	Belfast Valid_Planning_Applications received 14 May 2013 - 20 May 2013
	Belfast Valid_Planning_Applications received 21 May - 27 May 2013

	6 Appeal Decision Notified
	7 Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued
	8 Deferred Items Still Under Consideration
	9 Reconsidered Items
	10 Schedule of Applications
	Belfast Council_Schedule_-_6 June 2013


